ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL. 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, August 17, 2023
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




| IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget
a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
February b. Authorization to Publish Notice of

Authorize Budget Preparation

Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March
Non-tenured Faculty Contracts
President’s Evaluation
ICCTA Award Nominations
(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma

Bugget Adjustments

President’s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June

RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for
Standard Operating Expenses

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes

College Insurance

Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Budget
a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

%gmm
rotection, Health, and Safety Projects

Cash Farm Lease
Approval of College Calendar (even years)

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, August 17, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at https://ivcc-edu.zoom.us/j/87499933914.
Once logged in, use the meeting ID number 874 9993 3914. For dial-in, call 1 (312)

626-6799.
AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Moment of Silence
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4.  Roll Call
5. Public Hearing on FY 2024 Budget

5.1 Motion to Suspend Rules Temporarily to Allow for Public Hearing on
FY 2024 Budget

5.2 Motion to Return to Regular Session
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment

Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by
requesting the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon
immediately following passage of the remaining consent items.

8.1 Approval of Minutes — July 13, 2023 Audit Finance Committee; July 13, 2023
Board Meeting; and July 21, 2023 Board Retreat (Pages 1-13)

8.2 Approval of Bills - $2,958,510.53
8.2.1 Education Fund - $1,740,720.23
8.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $322,636.84
8.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $470,350.27
8.2.3 Auxiliary Fund - $95,104.28
8.2.4 Restricted Fund - $57,505.33
8.2.5 Audit Fund - $10,000.00
8.2.6 Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $261,001.80
8.2.7 Grants, Loans, and Scholarships Fund - $1,191.68
8.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 14-34)
8.3.1 Financial Highlights (Page 15)
8.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 16-17)
8.3.3 Summary of FY23 Budget by Fund (Pages 18-25)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
August 17,2023
Page 2

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

8.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 26)
8.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 27)

8.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 28-32)

8.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 33-34)

8.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending July 1, 2023, July 15, 2023, and
July 29, 2023 and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments July 2023 (Pages
35-39)

8.5 Purchase Request — Consortia Purchases (Page 40)

8.6 Purchase Request — Truck Driver Training Fuel Purchase (Page 41)
President’s Report
Student Trustee’s Report
Committee Reports
FY2024 Budget (Pages 42-45)
Purchase Request — Microsoft Software Maintenance and Support (Pages 46-49)
Purchase Request — Ferrilli Core System Admin Renewal (Pages 50-53)

Purchase Request — Managed Detection and Response (MDR) Solution by
DarkTrace (Pages 54-58)

Purchase Request — Coursedog Renewal (Pages 59-60)

Purchase Request — Trauma HAL® Adult Simulator Package (Page 61)
Purchase Request — Classroom Furniture Purchases in D-228 (Page 62)
Purchase Request — Salt Shed Engineering Design Services (Pages 63)

Confirmation of Faculty Appointment — Greg Whightsil, Industrial
Maintenance/Electricity Instructor and Program Coordinator (Pages 64-65)

Items for Information (Pages 66-77)
21.1  Cancellation of Women’s Basketball Season (Page 66-67)
21.2  ICCB Program Review Feedback Report (Pages 68-71)

21.3  Staff Appointment — Meagan O’Boyle, Administrative Assistant I,
Admissions and Records (Page 72)

21.4  Staff Resignation — Karina Delgado, Information Specialist, Admissions and
Records (Page 73)

21.5  Extension of Additional Duties — Business Services and Finance (Page 74)
21.6  Athletic Training Services (Page 75)

21.7  Student Athlete Code of Conduct Changes (Page 76)

21.8  Summer 2023 Graduation (Page 77)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
August 17,2023
Page 3

22.
23.

24.
25.

26.

27.
28.

Trustee Comment

Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or
imminent litigation; and 3) closed session minutes

Approval — Closed Session Minutes

Possible Equity Adjustments for FY24 — Identified Employees Not Affected by a
Negotiated Labor Agreement

Possible approval of the mutual termination and release agreement related to the
cash farm lease

Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Audit Finance Committee Mecting
July 13, 2023

The Audit/Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College
District No. 513 met at 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 13, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois

Valley Community College.

Committee Members Jay K. McCracken, Committee Chair
Physically Present: Amy L. Boyles

Committee Members
Virtually Present:

Committee Members
Absent: Maureen O. Rebholz

Board Members
Physically Present:

Others Physically Tracy Morris, President

Present: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Kathy Ross, Controller

Others Virtually
Present:

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Mr. McCracken.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

TENTATIVE BUDGET

The tentative FY2024 budget was presented to the Audit Finance Committee and represents the
college’s financial plan for operations during the fiscal year. The resolution for acceptance of the
final budget will be submitted for Board approval on August 17,2023. Ms. Ross thanked the many
employees that are involved in the budget process. Budget Council directs the process and included
a cross-section of the college including Dr. Corcoran, Dr. Morris, Dr. Matt Seaton, Dr. Gary
Roberts, Mark Grzybowski, Jennifer Scheri, Justin Denton, Dr. Shane Lange, Tracy Lee, Lauri
Carey, and Kathy Ross. A special thank you to Nikki VanNielen for all her hard work in putting
this book together.

JKM  EJS AMS



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
July 13,2023
Page 2

Highlights of the tentative budget were shared and included:
e As apart of the Board Initiatives, the FY24 budget includes the establishment of a stand-
alone marketing department with a dedicated director to lead the efforts and coordinate
with internal and external entities.

e Budget Assumptions include property tax revenue at a 7.3% increase; State funding
(unrestricted) at a 5.0% increase; tuition and fees at a 6.3% increase; credit hours at a
6.2% increase; wage increase at a 5.0% increase; health insurance at a 3.0% increase as
of 1/1/2024; and reduction in headcount has an overall reduction of 5.

e Personnel Changes in the areas of grant additions, reorganization, reductions, and
additions.

¢ Continued additional grant opportunities that include the ECACE grant $219,684, PATH
grant $468,974, ATOMAT grant $270,000, and Innovative Bridge grant $108,650.
Colleague Saas migration showing a FY24 budget increase of $753K in operating
expenses to continue migration, equipment refresh, and increase software costs.

e Total budgeted revenues for all funds increased by $1,552,994 or 4.1% from the FY23
budget.

e Total budgeted expenditures for all funds decreased by $424,070 or 10.9% form FY23.

e Budgeted Capital Expenditures includes the Agricultural Ed. Center, PHS projects,
Operating Funds, and Grants.

e This budget does not include the recent approved change to SURS CIP effective 7/1/2023
which will be discussed in the next agenda item. This is an approximate increase of
$16,000 across all funds. Future budgets will include the proposed changes and it is
anticipated the contributions will change every year.

CIP CHANGES AND COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. Ross explained the College Insurance Program Contributions for FY24 have gone up from
0.5% to 0.75%. Moving forward they cannot increase by more than 0.1% from the previous year.
They will increase yearly and we will budget appropriately.

HEERF UPDATE

Ms. Ross reported all HEERF funding has been expended as of the end of FY23. Total HEERF
funds received were $10,255,948.00. Funds directly to students totaled $4,222,426.00 and
institutional funds totaled $6,033.512.00 of which $1,051,033.32 were used for student tuition

waivers.

AACC MEMBERSHIP

In the past, IVCC was a member of the American Association of Community Colleges (AACC)
but several years ago it was cut when there was a budget impasse and budgets were tight. Dr.
Morris would like to reconsider joining the association. Dues would cost $4,863.00 plus a

JKM  EJS AMS



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
July 13,2023
Page 3

President’s Academy fee of $75. As a structural decision, Dr. Morris would like to make sure this
committee approves her bringing back something that was previously cut. The consensus of the
committee was to rejoin the American Association of Community Colleges.

OTHER

Dr. Boyles questioned an email from Sikich and wanted to make sure it was a legitimate email.
Ms. Ross stated those are our auditors and they are required to send the Board an email every year
with a questionnaire asking if they are aware of any fraudulent activity or concerns.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 5:19 p.m.

Jay K. McCracken
Audit Finance Committee Chair

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair Angela M. Stevenson, Board Secretary

JKM  EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
July 13,2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 13, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley

Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:

Members Absent:

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Kathy Ross, Controller
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the consent agenda, as

presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,

Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
July 13, 2023
Page 2

The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — June 8, 2023 Board Meeting and June 21, 2023 Closed Session Minutes
Committee Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $2,225,133.65

Education Fund - $1,274,332.80; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $219,372.94; Operations
and Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $66,652.78; Auxiliary Fund - $67,593.78; Restricted Fund -
$450,515.00; and Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $146,666.35.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending June 3, 2023 and June 17, 2023 and Part-time Faculty

and Staff Appointments June 2023.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris mentioned that Board members may have received an email from our auditors, Sikich.
It includes the question they ask every year on whether or not you have any knowledge of any
fraudulent activity or concerns. Dr. Morris highlighted how amazing the campus looks. Dr. Morris
outlined numerous projects taken on by our Facilities team; the landscaping completed by Danchris
Nursery; painting completed by Bowne Painting; Michelle Carboni and her work to on completing
purchases; and the Medical Assisting and Simulation Lab work that is in process. Dr. Morris
spotlighted the success of our student-athletes noting that 22 student-athletes earned NJCAA
Academic All-American Honors; 47 student-athletes earned Arrowhead Conference All-American
Honors; and the softball, women’s tennis, and volleyball teams were eligible for nomination for
the NCJAA Academic Team of the year. Dr. Morris stated Cory Tomasson and Mark Grzybowski
have place a lot of emphasis on academics and it shows. Dr. Morris shared that the MAP grant is
increasing by $5 per credit hour. The MAP grant is covering just under 64% of the cost of tuition.
Focus group sessions to kick-off the Facility Master Planning process will begin next week that
include numerous internal and external stakeholder groups. Additional sessions will be scheduled
for fall for faculty and any others who couldn’t attend these first sessions. The compiled
information will be brought to the Board Facilities Committee and then the Board of Trustees. A
Job Loss Symposium was held on campus after the closure of St. Margaret’s Health. Thirty-three
students attended and all were so thankful as they felt heard, seen, and appreciated. The event
involved numerous internal and external partners. Dr. Morris thanked her core team of Valery
Calvetti, Crystal Credi, Mark Grzybowski, Bill Zens from IVAC and Jeff Hettrick from the Ottawa
Chamber for all their hard work. A website with links to all the resources from the event was
created by Crystal Credi and Bob Hunter. Dr. Morris highlighted recent events that include Explore
IVCC; Route 66 Challenge; IVCC’s Long Term Care Recruitment Day; the bench dedicated to
Dr. Corcoran at the Ottawa Center; retirement celebration for Dr. Corcoran and Judy Day; kids
camps; and inaugural classes at Nell’s Woodland. Dr. Morris spotlighted the Get Set Mentoring
Program which is designed to proactively building confidence, competence, and connection before
starting a new semester. 87% of fall 2022 participants registered for spring courses with an average
G.P.A. of 3.0 and 100% of participants would recommend the program to others. As of July 6,
summer enrollment numbers are up for headcount, credit hours, and budgeted actuals. Fall

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
July 13,2023
Page 3

enrollment numbers for headcount are down but credit hours are almost stable with 25 days left
before the start of classes.

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Ms. Boyles® presentation introduction to the newly elected sophomore Student Government
members. Ms. Boyles noted there are many things happening at IVCC this summer. She
highlighted our social media which has been doing really well. They have been including many
student spotlights. Students participated on a student panel at the Explore IVCC event. Work is
being done on the Get Set Program. Ms. Boyles stated the transition to new Brightspace system
has been smooth. It is similar to Blackboard but the differences made the move a good choice.
Athletics is growing with the addition of men’s and women’s cross country teams. There are more
student-athletes enrolled this year than ever before.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Mr. McCracken noted the Audit Finance Committee met today prior to the regular meeting. Ms.
Ross gave a fantastic overview of the FY24 Tentative Budget.

FY24 TENTATIVE BUDGET

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the FY2024 Tentative
Budget, as presented and authorize publication of the Notice of Public Hearing.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

STUDENT ATHLETIC INSURANCE RENEWALS
It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to accept the recommendation of the
insurance consultant to accept the proposal from Berkley Life and Health for the blanket student
athletic insurance coverage with 1 Agency at $45,657.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to accept the recommendation
of the insurance consultant to accept the renewal from Gerber Life Insurance Company for the
student athletic catastrophic insurance coverage with Zevitz Student Accident Insurance at $3,250.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” —Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE AUTHORITY FOR EDA GRANT

PROGRAM

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to adopt the resolution as presented to
authorize North Central Illinois Council of Governments, as grant administrator, to sign all EDA
payment checks and grant modification requests, provided that IVCC has approved all such

actions.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
July 13,2023
Page 4

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” —Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

PROPOSAL RESULTS — CULTURAL CENTRE THEATRE LIGHTING UPGRADE

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Boyles to accept the proposal for the
Cultural Centre Theatre Lighting Upgrade from Theatrical Lighting Connection, Burr Ridge, IL at
a cost of $102,379.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

Dr. Morris noted this purchase will be paid with IVCC Foundation funds.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - KATHRYN ROSS, VICE PRESIDENT FOR BUSINESS
SERVICES AND FINANCE

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the appointment and
FY24 employment contract for Kathryn Ross, Vice President for Student Services and Finance,
with an annualized salary of $112,000 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as presented in
the contract.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — Dr. Donna. Motion
carried.

The Board congratulated Ms. Ross on her appointment.

FACULTY RESIGNATION - ANTHONY SONDGEROTH

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Donna to accept the resignation of Anthony
Sondgeroth, Welding Instructor and Program Coordinator, effective June 13, 2023.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

BOARD TRAVEL
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve reimbursement of
expenses in the amount of $223.22 incurred by Ms. Goetz for attending the 2023 ICCTA Annual

Conference on June 2 and 3, 2023,
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. “Abstain” — Ms. Goetz.

Motion carried.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 48-57 of the Board book.
Dr. Morris noted Information Item 7.4 had an error on the salary. The correct annualized salary is

$55,340.
Dr. Morris stated Peggy Schneider is in attendance this evening. The Board congratulated Peggy

on her appointment.

EJS AMS



Minutes of [IVCC Board Mesting
July 13, 2023
Page 5

TRUSTEE COMMENT

Dr. Boyles noted the ICCTA Board Highlights from June 2023 were distributed this evening.
Ms. Goetz noted the ICCTA annual convention is a wonderful event and IVCC nominees are
invited to attend each year.

Mr. McCracken commented the President’s Report and Student Trustee’s reports were
outstanding.

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:05 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3) closed session
minutes.

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to enter into a closed session.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The Board entered closed session at 6:10 p.m.

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to return to the regular meeting.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” —Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The regular meeting resumed at 7:03 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve and retain the closed session
minutes of the June 8, 2023 Board Mecting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

VICE PRESIDENTS’ CONTRACTS

It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the FY24 and FY25
employment contract for Dr. Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs, with a 4 percent
increase for FY24 in alignment with college-wide increases, resulting in an annualized salary of
$140,608 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as presented in the contract. Salary for FY25
will be presented to the Board for approval in April, 2024.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the FY24 and FY25
employment contract for Mr. Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services, with a 4
percent increase for FY24 in alignment with college-wide increases. In addition, we are
recommending an additional $9,255.26 as outlined in the accompanying memo for taking on the
additional supervisory responsibilities for the Marketing and Communications department,
resulting in an annualized salary of $112,091.50 and duties, benefits, and other conditions as

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
July 13, 2023
Page 6

presented in the contract. Salary for FY25 will be presented to the Board for approval in April,

2024,
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.

MecCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — Dr. Donna. Motion
carried.

COMPENSATION FY24 - EMPLOYEES NOT AFFECTED BY A NEGOTIATED
LABOR AGREEMENT

It was moved by Dr. Donna and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the four percent increase
for five employees not included on the reports presented last month. These employees are not
affected by a negotiated labor agreement, contingent upon evaluations and grant support in FY24.
These individuals hold part-time instructor positions in addition to support staff positions.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” —Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

APPROVAL OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE WITH
REGARD TO FORMER EMPLOYEE

A motion was made by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the settlement
agreement in the amount of $9,500 with a previous employee related to the charge of
discrimination based on age.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Dr. Donna, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

OTHER
Dr. Morris reviewed the tentative agenda for the Board Retreat scheduled for Friday, July 21,2023

at Noon in the Board Room (C307). Lunch will be served beginning at 11:15 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Special Meeting
July 21, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a special
session for a Board Retreat at 12:00 p.m. on Friday, July 21, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at
Illinois Valley Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:
Members Absent:

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Solon informed that no action would be recommended by the administration on Item #10 for
Possible Staff Appointment — Executive Director of the Foundation. It was moved by Dr. Donna
and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ACADEMIC PLAN UPDATE
Dr. Roberts provided an overview of the rough draft of the academic strategic plan. Work began
about 3-4 weeks ago during a retreat of the academic administrators at Nell’s Woodland. Dr.

EJS AMS

10



Minutes of IVCC Board Retreat
July 21, 2023
Page 2

Roberts reviewed the proposed Academic Goals/Pillars which were identified as: academic
excellence; student success (retention, persistence, completion); community engagement;
innovation and planning (focus on new programming and make current programming more
robust); and diversity, equity, and inclusion. Dr. Roberts shared the proposed statements to go
along with these goals and each goal will have 4-6 objectives, will be measurable, and will include
a timeline. Dr. Roberts is looking to have one Dean and one faculty member to serve as champions
for each goal to ensure we have the objectives and metrics needed and help monitor the plan to
make sure we stay on track. Additional stakeholders will be added from Academic Affairs as
needed. Dr. Roberts expects there to be many changes and additions as work continues on this plan
and as faculty input is received. Dr. Roberts plans to build in celebrations for successes and
victories throughout the process. Dr. Morris stated the Deans, Vice Presidents, and faculty drive
the plan. Dr. Roberts noted the academic plan needs to work in conjunction with the college
strategic plan. The final plan will be presented to the Board Planning Committee and then the
Board of Trustees.

STUDENT SUCCESS ACADEMY UPDATE

Mr. Grzybowski provided an update of where we are in this process. Mr. Grzybowski introduced
and gave kudos to core team members of Dr. Gary Roberts, Dr. Patrice Hess, Aseret Loveland,
Missy Killian, Crystal Credi, Dawn Watson, Mike Pecherek, and Jon Hubbell. This cross-sectional
team is made of administrators, staff, and faculty from both Academic Affairs and Student
Services. This team was created as result of the HLC Mid-Year Cycle Open Pathway review in
2021. One of their recommendations for Core Component 4C Leveraging Data to improve
Retention, Persistence, and Completion was to take all our data and come up with a multi-year
Student Success Plan to fully leverage the data and make it usable to improve programs and student
supports across campus. Year 1: Environment Scan began in July 2022. To date, IVCC has
completed the orientation webinar; data inventory; Data Inventory and Success Initiative
Roundtable; Success Initiative Inventory; and Success Initiative and Infrastructure Roundtable.
The Infrastructure Inventory is the final task for year one and will be completed in September
2023. Year 2: Analysis and Planning will begin in October 2023 and consists of an Infrastructure
and Engagement Roundtable; Engagement Inventory; Student Success Plan Roundtable; Mentor
Consultation; Student Success Plan Draft; and Success Plan Implementation Forum. An optional
Year 3: Strategy and Action beginning will run from Fall 2024 through Spring 2025 and is an
opportunity to engage with the HLC Student Success Academy to assist with the success plan
implementation. We are interested in going forward with participating in this third year. Mr.
Grzybowski stated observations and strategies he has observed throughout this process include:
Informative — learning what our data says about who are our successful students; Proactive —
looking at where student success begins; Campus Engagement — regularly sharing information at
in-services, departmental meetings, committee meetings, etc.; and Resource Allocation —a student
success position was approved in this budget cycle.

MASTER PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION UPDATES

Ms. Ross gave kudos to Dr. Jim Carlson for his work to provide updates on all the projects. Ms.
Ross highlighted several projects including: 1) D201/CETLA renovation is a PHS project and will
create an accessible and functional dual-purpose space for the IVCC Band Room and CETLA.
This difficult remodel was to be substantially completed in January 2023 but the anticipated
completion is now January 2024. Issues and delays include IVCC not yet receiving the elevator.

EJS AMS

11



Minutes of IVCC Board Retreat
July 21, 2023
Page 3

Elevator shipment is currently slated for August and installation by the end of October. Another
issue is a contractor underperforming on other tasks while waiting for the elevator. A recent
meeting with them has resulted in improved efforts and work being completed. 2) Upgrade
Building Exterior is a CDB project and is prevent water infiltration and remediate damaged areas
on the exterior of buildings on campus. This project is behind by about two months partly due to
weather and some staffing issues with subcontractors. As of this week, the anticipated completion
is through Christmas break. We are working with them to schedule work in an attempt to be less
disruptive to students and events. 3) Building J Solar PV System Project is an Illinois Green
Economy Network (IGEN) project to develop a Solar Array for J Building. The College was not
able to complete this project by June 30 but IGEN has encouraged IVCC to put the project
through again in FY24 so we will be working on that submission. 4) Medical Assist Lab is a
renovation of an existing lab to accommodate 3 medical assisting exam rooms. The punch list was
created on July 14 and a walk-through conducted by the Interim Dean of Health Professions and
Program Coordinator. The lab will be available for use beginning Fall 2023. 5) The Salt Shed was
put through as a 2021 PHS project. There were issues on the location of the shed. The original
location had cables underneath that Ameren can’t move. A new location has been identified but
may impact the lighting project. Once the details are worked out the shed will go up quickly. 6)
Lighting Upgrades (Sister Project with Security Cameras) project is upgrading lighting and
cameras throughout the parking lots. Both are PHS projects but this project is larger than the
funding that we put towards it. It will be a phased projects with the Truck Driver Training lighting
being Phase I. Phase II will be updates to where we strategically determine are the best locations
to update lighting and cameras. The project is targeted to go out for bid on August 7, 2023. 7) Ag
Building Complex forecast includes the timeline which began with Schematic Design in Mid-July
2023 and ends with Project Completion in Summer 2025. 8) Nursing Sim Lab is a project to create
a simulation lab required by ACEN. This project was funded by the Pipeline for the Advancement
of the Healthcare Workforce (PATH) grant. The remodeling will be complete by August 1, 2023.
9) CDB Parking Lot and Roadway Improvements project will commence once funding has been
approved. 10) Nell’s Woodland is a partnership that began this summer. The only cost associated
to this partnership is the security piece that is a tort expense. Sixteen Continuing Education courses
in art, health and wellness, and personal enrichment have been offered to date for both adults and
youth. Dr. Morris thanked Ms. Ross for a great report and she expressed her appreciation to Dr.
Carlson for all his hard work.

POLICY REVIEW PROCESS

Dr. Morris gave an overview of the current process for policy review. IVCC does not have a policy
on how often policies need to be reviewed. Nearly 40 percent of the policies have not been
reviewed since 2010 and 78 percent have not been updated in seven or more years. There are 130
policies spreading across the six categories of 1) Board of Trustees; 2) Academic Services; 3)
Personnel; 4) Business Services; 5) College and Community Relations; and 6) General Policies.
There was consensus that Reviewed means no substantive changes and would be not need to be
presented to the Planning Committee; and Effective Date is the start date of the policy and unless
the policy is completely revised it should always remain the same. The goal is to have all policies
reviewed by the end of 2024 and set onto a cycle. Dr. Morris will explore software that could assist
in policy management and review. Dr. Morris will work with President’s Council to come up with
an approach, examine tools, plan for a 4-year review, and structure for incorporating the Planning
Committee.

EJS AMS

12



Minutes of IVCC Board Retreat
July 21, 2023
Page 4

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 1:34 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body.

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none.
Motion carried. The Board entered closed session at 1:42 p.m.

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Stevenson, Mr.
McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none.
Motion carried. The regular meeting resumed at 3:00 p.m.

ROLE OF BOARD AND ROLE OF PRESIDENT

Dr. Morris referenced the American Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 5 Keys
to a Successful Transition Year. The first key to Conduct a Board/CEO Retreat is being completed
today. Dr. Morris addressed the next two keys to Develop CEO’s First-Year Communication and
Transition Plan and to Establish CEO’s Development Plan. Board expectations on communication
protocols and priorities as well as communication of progress were discussed. Dr. Morris reported
the three-month transition was a core component that allowed for internal communication,
stakeholder meetings, etc. The next three months will be to focus on external partners. Dr. Morris
identified tasks to achieve her development plan.

STRATEGIC PLANNING INTRODUCTION

Dr. Morris provided an overview of the components for developing a new Strategic Plan which
include: Foundation — Mission Statement; Supporting Components — Values, Institutional Goals,
Vision; Strategic Plan — Goals and Objectives, Implementation Plan. Dr. Morris shared the
timeline for the development of this plan.

OTHER
Dr. Boyles stated she appreciates all the information and work put into this meeting. She noted the

ACCT document includes a statement in Key #3 about taking care of yourself. She encouraged
Dr. Morris and her leadership staff to take time for themselves.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS

13



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513

TREASURER'S REPORT

JULY 2023

Kathy Ross
Vice President for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer
Controller/Foundation Treasurer

14



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — July 2023

Revenues

e Asof July 31, credit hours for Summer 2023 are 3,804 which is 374 credit hours more, or a 10.9
percent increase from one year ago. Credit hours for Fall 2023, as of July 31, are 20,281. This is
an increase of 5.03 percent from one year ago. Budgeted credit hours for FY2024 are 46,532, an
increase of 5.9 percent from the FY2023 budget.

e The district EAV (equalized assessed valuation) increased by $290.4 million, or 7.85 percent over
2021. The largest increase came from residential followed by $70 million increase in the EAV of
the LaSalle nuclear plant. The district EAV increased to 3,990,606,879 for 2022 from
$3,700,149,324 in 2021.

e Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax {CPPRT) receipts as of July 31 were $639,155, or
20.0 percent of the budgeted $3,261,218. While this is a significant percentage in the first
month of FY2024, we still anticipate a 5 percent reduction in FY2024 over FY2023 receipts.

e Asreported in the June Financial Highlights, the FY2024 state allocations were published on
June 28, 2023, (IVCC’s allocations are below). Since that time, it was discovered there were
some errors in dual credit hour reporting that would affect the calculation for allocations. We
are awaiting the updated allocations. We anticipate only a slight change.

FY2024 FY2023 . FY2024

Grant - Allocation Allocation Difference Budget

Base Operating $2,220,282 $2.021,871 $198,411 | $2,150,382
Small College 24,927 27,420 (2,493) 0]
Equalization 50,000 ~ 50,000 0 52,500 |

e [nvestment income continues to outpace the budget. One month into the budget and it is

running at 20.0 percent of the budgeted income.
Expenses

e Overall, expenses are running at 10.1 percent of budget.

e Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center.

e Information Technologies running at 29.5%; however, several annual software support renewals
are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $429,971.

e Risk Management running at 36.2%; however, insurance renewals are paid in July.

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

¢ The D201 project is in substantial completion minus the elevator. The elevator is scheduled for
delivery in August with installation to be completed by October. The rest of the technology for
the space may take until April 2024.

e The exterior sealing project has begun; expected substantial completion date is December 4,
2023. This is a CDB funded project.

e The lighting and security upgrades bid issue is scheduled for the week of August 7, 2023. A pre-
bid meeting will be held on August 17, 2023.

Other Building and Grant Work
e Design planning continues for the new Agriculture Facility. A schematic design was reviewed on
July 24, 2023. We are currently looking at a completion date of June 2025.

15



OvO'8LE'TET  §  SPY'IZLFT 687°098'8S EG'EES’T S 6.5'Y0L S Tv6'Ess OLT'TVL'LT S 08L796'SE S
T6E06T VT 76E'06T'VT - - - - - -
619'826'85 - 681'098'85 - 0Eb'89 - - -
€S0°TES €S0'TES - - - - - -
£S1°692 - - - ey 089°€ 6EE0TT 000°9ST
16T°99¢ - - - 162°99¢ - - -
SL0°818'Y - - 9152 - - Ly Z15°018'Y
T98°€9L'C - - - SE6'S5E - - 9T6°L0¥'T
SL6'ET - £5707 - - e -
¥LS'TT8'ET - - - - - 0€£2'TSL'T YPE0LOTT
7S0VE6'TT - - 69£'97C'T - T97°9€9 8£8656'S S86'060'VT
£69°6TL'ET - - 96€'65C'T $ (ots‘eg) $  T08'Ele £66'V16'8 S S10'8TP'E S

{Aluo 1q2a 5195SY Auady asudiajug ERITSEN anuanldy jesduan

wNpueIowa) wiay-Suol paxi4 pue isnap je1xads
lelol |es3usn |easuan
sdnoJo JunodIy sadAL punyg sadA] pung sadAL spuny |eJUBWIUIBADD
Arennpiy Ateyaudorg
paupneun
€202 ‘1€ AInf

sdnoi19 3unoddy pue sadAl pund ||y
132YS dduejeg pauiquo)
£15 *ON 1213517 959)10) Ajunwiwio) Adjjep siou

SMOJINO0 PILIBJIP pue S}3sse [RI0]

1q9p 241331 0}
papinosd 3q 03 Junowy
pung a01AI9S 1930
ut 3|gejieAe Junowy
SUqap Y0

Jau - sjasse paxig
SMOINQ paJiayeqd
s}9sSE JBYI0

S31I0JUBAUI D103Sy00g
sadnoJ8 Juapnis woJy/0) ang
Spuny Jayio wodjy ang

S22} pue u 1

SWIBD [eJUALLUIIACD

soxe] Auadoud
S3|eAIDIY

SHIBWIISAAU|
sjuajeAInba ysed pue ysed
SHQaQ PO pue s3assY

16



OPO'SLE'TET  §  SWE'TZLYT $ 681709885 $ VEG'EEST S 6LSV0L S Ir6'ess S GITTIRLLT S 08/'796'SE
11986662 - - - 878619 - - €81'8LE'62
Tr6'ES8 - - - E w6'es8 - -
T90°0T6'ET - - - - - T900T6'ET -
681°098'85 - 681°098'8S - - - - -
9€T'qSL'LT Shr'TZLYT - VEG'EEST TSLY8 - 80T'TES'E L66'€85'9
€TT'L9€°TT €ZT'198'TT - - - - - -
9€E"LBT'E 9EE'L8T'E - - - - a -
91942 - - - - - - 9v1‘9LT
SSE'T - - - - - - GSET
8T¢'vSL'9 - - - - - PYL'OLE'T 8y LLE'S
8EE'8E 1480 - - 9v'LT - - -
S91 <91 - - - - - -
SL0'%91 676'SHT - 9z1'81 - - -
99985¢ - - 0LT'¥6T - - - 96t'v9
SL0°818F - - ¥E€T'8TEC 89y - €61'Stir'e -
68¢ - - . - - 68€
08K'gsT - - 79E'T - - STT'LST
8y LSS - . #rST - 609 TEE'SSS
LLE'ELT - - 0€S'TT 909T €958 8L9'1ST
(Aluo 199Q [SETIY Aoualy astadiauz ERTYEN anuaAdY |eJauagy
WNpUeIoWAI) wiag-Suo paxiJ pue isniy pLET] |endads
jelog |esRudn |eJsausn
sdnoug Junony sadAl pung sadA) punq sadAL spung [eIUdWUIDACD
Arepnpiy Aejaudoad
paupneun
€20Z ‘1€ AInf

sdnoit Junoldy pue sadA] pung Iy

122Ys d3uejeg pauIquo)

€TS "ON 12141s1q a5aj10) Anunwwo) AajjeA stoul||

uonisod 1au pue saryjiqel) |01

pandsalun

321135 1G2P 10§ PAAIISAY
sasodind pa12113sal 10} panIasay

aouejeq puny

Slasse paxy _Ewcww U} Juawilsaaui 1aN
51955y 19N /u0lNs0d 19N

qert jelo)

1q2p wia) 3uol 340

Q340

3|qeAIIDY asea]

sjueln

S99} pue uoIINL
saxey Auadold
SMO}jUI paLIReq

s|qeAed asea jende)

352J81U] paniddy

8sea] [eude)-uoinod uain)
spsodep/sdnoJd quspnis 01 ang

spuny Jayjo 03 ang

Apadoud paunepun
13410 13 S)JaUaq JUBWIRIINRI-1S0d
S11J3uaq 1§ SILIB|RS panJIdy

3|qeded syunodoy
satujiqen

17



95¥'TeE’LE  §  COT'E8TT $  €0S0r TET'290°S S 9£9°e8T $  9te'se8 $  895'9s8 S TST'TEE'E S I6YPISY S 00vV'TL6'TT S
66L'5/6°0E €29'€0T'T TEETY 8ST'v90'S ¥19'69 6ZETYS T/4'958 8/T'/90' GE€9'690'Y 0V'6T6LT
£59'9Y€’9 6LY'6LT (628) £L6'C modﬂ £66'98¢C £8 $£0°59¢ 958 vty 866'150°S
T9L'768'E LTE'TTE 000°ST - S90°€TE 995'ZET [elerad 886'TCY 09Z'55t°7
8IVIVZ'OT S 908'00S SR 749 2 €L6°C S  180°6ER S ¥95'6TY A S 879'06v S ¥p8'998 $  887'£08L S

{Aluo pung pung puny pun4 pung pung pungy pung puny
wnpuesowspy) UBWIIAS upny ysed sasoding asudiaug ELITVEN pauIsay 3dueUIUE uopieanp3

|e10g 3 UOIIBI0IG Suppom paLsay Aeiixny 198a 2oUBUIJUIBIAL bl

Angen 13 suonesdo suonesadg

paypneur)

€202 ‘T€ AInr papua yjuows auo ay) 404
pung Aq saanjpuadxg 12 sanuanay €70z JeaA (edsly jo Aewnung
€15 "ON 131sq 383)|0] Ajunwiwo) A3jjeA souy)|

€707 ‘1€ AInf saduejeq puny
{153) £207 ‘T AInf saduejeq puny

sasn
Funpueuy 1330 pue s3unpuadxs
JAN0 $3DINOS Judueuy Jaylo
PUE S3NUAIY JO (MDY2p) $539%3
(sasn) sa:nog Bupueuly JaylQ
saJnupuadxy jenpoy
INUIAIY {EMDY

18



%5, 985°8Z0'TT €/8'778 %Q'L $0TT6L'TL 66€'€82

%00 - - %00 - 001
%0°0 000TT 650C %00 11848 -
%TET 00085 799'L %8'T 00026 089'T
%10 ¥65°69T 6vZ %9°E €TL'8LT sl
%Ly 68E'TSY v29'8T %8'T 8L1°965 L0601
%8'9 SLT'0CT 1618 %¥'TT 8TYIT 9Tyl
%E'9 90€'VER'T YIT'9TT %99 TIT'089'T 997'1TL
%18 TTII8T'8 $ 616699 %9'2 BOT'EVY'8 $ £88'8¢9
%E 8T “oov'erciz S 096'S00°9 $  %UEE ¥65°269'TT $ 8ST'L0S'L B
%E YT TTH'S6E v09'9S %9'ET V6295 8YL'LL
%0°LT T9€TST 198'0v %v'6T v88TIE ¥25'09
%9 050'vve LEL'ST %59 050°952 ¥29'9T
%E'0S 001'66¥9 0v0'2LT'E %E 6V S60'EE0°L 955°0L¥E
%095 006'2£89 £TT'58¢E %8 6v STE'ErS 1z0‘ozy
%L 6Y 00Z'T18°S LT6'988'T %E 6 08£°681°9 SE5°0S0'E
%00 ST8'L - %00 0S6'L -
%0'0 ST8°L - %00 0562 -
%8'TT §£5'890°2 000'vvT %6'TT 0SL'TTIT'Z £15°0ST
%00 005022 - %00 000222 -
%E'8 00005 L9T'Y %6°L 005'2S 191
%EET SL0'86L'T £ER'6ET %YEL 0SZ'ze8'T TBEIT
%861 687'S£Z'71 9TEEEY'T %9'8¢ 598°9/6'21 £00°60L°€
%T'Y 000°05¥ S86'8T %E°0T 000°0tY LTY'SY
%9'€T 00L'¥62°T £98°0tS %002 0S2'9TLT 8TES
%L 61T 682'0£5°6 $ YIY'EL8'T §  %8TE 5790786 $  LOE0TT'E $
%S'8 €20ZAd zeoe/te/L %58 YZOZAd €202/1€/¢L
198png/lendy 198png [enuuy 193png/jenov 193png |enuuy

paypneun

€202 ‘T€ AINf Papud [UOW 3u0 Ay} 104
puny Aq saun3ipuadx3 1§ SAINUSASY 20T JBDA |€I51d JO Alewsung
€15 "ON 101351g 2331107 Ajlunwiwo) AdjjeA siouwi

uoIIdNIISY| [BI0L
13410
Aepng |ende)
s281ey) paxi4
Sunss|y 13 Saud1RUO)
s31|ddng g s|elRIeN
SIDIAIJS |BNIIRIIUC)
syjauag a3ioidwy
salejes
uoRINIsy|
SIUNLIANIXI ANNA NOLLYONA3

INNIAIY ANNd NOLLYINAT TVLOL

S92IN0S JBYIQ [2I0L
15324108 JBYI0
9NUIARY DIAIDS ANGNd
1S82IN0S JBY10

$994 puUE UoIN] [e10]
saa4
uoming

15994 PUE UOIMN] JUIPNIS

WIWUIIA0D [2I2PI4 [230L
$394 IANLLSIUIWPY T13d
IUSWUIBAO0D) [BIBPS

JUSWILIIAOD) JUSWILIS BIO0L
BYI0
JUEIS BI04 UOIEINPT [EJIUYIDL/1334e)
juess uonezenby
juels InoH upaJ) 9224

JUBWILLIBAOKG 2)R1S

JUIWUIBACY |BIOT 1RO
SUIINGLIISIG SuduEBULY JUSWBIDUE Xe |
Xe) Juswade|day Aliadold |euosiad a1elodio)
soxel Jaun)
1S90.N0S JUIWIUIIAOS) [BIOT
SANNIAIY ANNA NOILYONAa3

19



%00 (tvv'z62) S - S %00 (zev'682) S ¥ S 13N - SHIISNVYL ANNIHILNI
%58 656°8¥6°0C S S8LTLLT S %0TT 72TT80Y'TT S 097'S5%'T [ SIUNLIANIAXI ANN4 NOILYINAI TVLOL
%0°€E 000869 YOE'0ET %6LT 00t'008 w67 SI9AIRM pUB SJuBIS ‘sdIusiejoyds
%EL LIT'999'Y 6S6'THE %667 005'192'S £SS°L¥0'T Hoddng (euohniisy| [e3oL
%00 €80'TZ9 - %0°0 905751 - Adu38u13L07) 10} UOISIADIY
%0°0 (oog'TT) - %00 00LYT - JPY10
000°5ZT - %0°0 £2T18T - AepnQ [ende)
%T'6E STL0T 002"y %00 062°ZT - !
%0 02€°£9 (424 %S'T ¥19'06 09€'T 8unaay 1 a2uaIBju0)
%S'ST 68L°0€ 9t8'98 %b'ZT 815'66¢ 529'68 saljddns 'g sjeualey
%09 €16'T69 8Ty %6'¢9 80T'ZTT'T 665'70L SIINIAS [eN3IRIU0D
%BEL 96€'29L 12195 %56 9TS'THL 9Ev'0L sjyauag ashojdw3
%SL 1ST'T50'C 786'2ST %S°L S66'0Y'T £8V'EBT saliejes
:poddng jeuoiimsul
%6'S £18'9€9 TLY'LE %bL 68L'TTL 8975 uoneINp3 SUINURUO)/SIIIAIBS JNGNd (€101
- %00 - - 0
- - %00 : - SaIN
%L'T 0567 €01 %T'S 008°2T 676 Sunsa 13 93UaJBJUC)
%¥9 00€'SL [AY:84 %E'9 058'SL 8LL'Y s31|ddng g s(elialen
%b0 000°TIT 1 %L'TT 000821 $EO'ST SIAIIS [RNIIEIO)
%L'9 0Z6°s0T 850°L %99 or2'20t ¥eT'L s)jouag dak0(dw3
%L 1v9'68€ ¥66'vC %59 66E°E8E €28V sale[es
iuoleinpj MC_::_u:ou\mwu_Ewm AIqQnd
%9 vS8TYL'T 6Z5'LEL %S9 SOLTSE'T TETTST $301AJDS JUBPNIS [RIOL
- - %00 - ———" saaN
%070 S0S‘EY - %0'T 79595 0sS BuiI33N 13 UIJU0)
%5 S1Z'E6 €LT'Y %0Y 06£'90T 0ST'v salddng g sjeualein
%9'TL z0L'9y SOv'S %9'8T 159'8L £59'%T S3IIAIIS [eNJIRIUOD
%6'S 889'TEY ¥85'52 %9°S 9TH6IY 69567 spyauag ddiojduiy
%L°9 YoL'LTS T 89€'70T %S9 0£9°069'T 502607 saleles
1$3D1A43S JUIpNIS
%' TT S85'8LLT LY970T %b'6 ¥25°680'2 £9€'96T 1oddng Jwapedy jejol
- - %00 - - Y0
- - %00 (474 - AepinQ eyded
%00 Syr'9z - io/nla# 005°T SN
%19 S28'8T HT'T %E'T S60°0T 85T Bunas N g 92uaIB4U0)
%TTC 029'9%7 16€°25 %L 8T SS5'TL2 79L'0S saiddns '3 sjeuaien
%L'SE LLT'SET 00€'8Y %6'TT 066'SLT 8LEDF S3DIAIDS [eNIDRIUC)
%L 768'681 60841 %E'S S/6'9YT 086'CT suyouag avhojdwy
%L 9y TI9L'T $00°98 %L'9 YIP0SET 681°06 saLe|es
:poddng Jlwspeay
%S°8 €20ZA4 zzozT/TEfL %S'8 YZOTAS €20Z/1E/L
1@8png/lenjoy 193png [enuuy 1e9png/leniay 193png jenuuy

paupneun
€207 ‘T€ AINf papu@ yjuow auo ayy Jo4
puny Aq saunipuadxg 'g SaNUaAdY £70Z JEIA |54 JO Atewnung
€15 "ON PIsIg 289)107 Alunuwiwo?) A3)jeA stoul)||

20



%01 ESY'LL6'T $ vLO00TE $  %VED LSI'EPT'E S 886'TTY $
%Ly £T6'S0T EEEY %98 $TS€0T 6988

- 69€ 002y -
%00 661"y - 10/na -
%00 0SL°€ - %8'T 80€'S 16
%00 00L'T - %696 00L'2 S19'¢
%Y 68T ¥Z8'T %E9 61TV $09'2
%Y ¥8€78 orr'e %TL £80°0S €65°€
%9°0T 975'748'7 T4L'S0€ %9ET EPT'0V0’E 0ZT'ETY
%00 (00£98) - io/mas - -
%00 00005 - %00 £L5°€C -
%00 000912 - %00 000°€6T -
%40 0S5'€79 92y %S9 00608 vTL'0S
%TETT 00€'2LT 866'v6T PANZ4 00T'€LT LTY'LTT
%00 00Z't - %0°0 00€'T -
%6'T 0624592 6L6'Y %6'Y 0s7'06T o128 49
%9'E 006'617 786'L %E0T 00£'8LT §52'9¢
%79 092°0v¢ 99607 %E"9 £5€°0€€ 9T£'02
%0°L 99/'880'T ovs'zL %5°L £96'890°T 858'6L
%4 €51'246'T $ 0S£'989 S %9LT LSY'EVTE $ v¥8'99s $
%EET 000'8€T 69€'ST %6'6 000°S8T TOb'ST
%' 7T 000°€ TEL %00 0005 -
%LTL 000'ST 85901 %6°E1 000'S9 220’6
%8'S 0000CT 086'9 %T'8 000'STT 6LE'S
%L°0S 00€°0S¥ 061872 %E'1S 799°0S€ 2€0°081
%L°0S 00£°05% 061'827 %ETS 799'0S€ 2E0°08T
%8ET 620°L0€ £2ET %LET ZET'STE 6LY'EY
%RET 620'L0E £2ETY %L €T ZET'BIE 6LY'EY
%L 6T YTT'780'T 298°L6E %E'LT £98'687'C £E6'YC9
%S’y 00001 879 %12T 000°s2T 6ET'ST
%9'ET 006'¥0F FAZ 4 %9°LT 896'vvS ££8'S6
%E'6T vZULES'T $  160°962 S %LIE S686T9'T $ TIGEIS $
%58 €20ZAS z20Z/TEfL %S'8 YZOTAd €202/1E/L
198png/jenpy 193png |enuuy 198png/ienpy 198png |enuuy

paupneun

€202 ‘T€ AN papua yiuow auo ay} 104
puny Aq sainjipuadx3 1@ SaNUIADY £70T JERA |EISH 0 Alewwing
€TS "ON 1LIsIa 3891j0) Ajunwwo) Adjjea sioul)y

SIUNLIANIAXT 3DNVNILNIVIN B SNOILYHIO TVIO0L

1oddng |euoinjisu| je1o].

12410
sa8iey) paxi4
saipddng 13 sjel1e N
$32(AJ3S |ENJIBIIUOD
s3youag I9Aojdwy
sailejes

:310ddng jeuonninsuy

1ueld JO aueuRiUlR 9 suonesadQ (1oL

PRy

AduaBunuo) 10} uoIsINO.Y

Aepng |eude)

SN

sadrey) paxi4

SUNPBIA 1B 2IURIBJUOD

saddns g sjelsie|n

SIDIAIDS |ENIDBIIUOD)

s1jouag ashodws

saueqes
‘Jueld O DIUBUBIUR 3 SuonessdQ
STUNLIANZAXI ANNL IONYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYHIHO

SANNIAIY IDNVNILNIV B SNOILYEIdO TYLOL

532.N05 JBYIQ |2301
BYIO
3NUIASY JUBISIAU|
anuany sy
1$321N0S Y10

$334 pue uoning jejoL
uomny
5394 PUR UOIHN] 3UBPNIS

JUIWUIIACY 3E1S [e101
Juess INOH Upa4) 4201
JJUSWIUIZA0D 23818

JUIWIUIRACY) |e30] [B30)
SjUBWISINGSIQ Su1dueULY JUBWSIIU} XBL
xe] Juswdedey Alsdold [euosiayg ajesodio)
S3XE] JUBLIND

1532IN0S JUIUUIIA0D |8I0]

SINNIATY ANNS IINVNILNIVIA 8 SNOILVHIJO

21



%00 558'8YE s - S %00 6£7°99¢€ s - $
%E'S 08%'559°T S 988'/8 S %ot 78Y'001°T $ 995°CET S
%00 00226 - o/na# . 08T

10/na# - - %00 - -
%0°0 08€vY - %00 5Y'6r -
%TC 88787 565 %00 961'67 -
%t'9 162186 LE0'E9 %961 9t8'T0€ £L0'6S
%0°0 3283 - %9 LT Z0ELT A 1%
%59 997’24 120'S %Y'S 08v'2L 88Ty
%L'S 906°2LE S PET'6L S %LS 90T'89€ $ 8v6'0T $
%8'9Z STOVIET  § 6IESE S %S'SS LTY'SSL $ Y956y S
%LV 0007 Iz %00 005°TE -
%0°0 005'52 - %00 00z -
%ELT STI'88Z'T $ wT'Tse $  %078S JxIX 142 $ 9561y s
%00 [ L4 S %00 - s - B
%0°0 000'¢ s - S %'l 0008 5 18 s
%0 000'Z S P8V $ %It 0008 $ 18 S
%L'0 8S5'7/8'T $ 01861 S  %Ev 865'SET'S $ sss'sze S
%00 8551287 - %6V TLL'609Y X744
%00 - - %00 - =
%00 - $ - S %00 S $
%00 - $ 01867 S %00 L78'529 s - S
%ETT 816'59T°T $  0L0°8¥T S %88 798'2LS'S $ 879'06b $
%00 £ - %00 -
%962 000°0S TI8'YT %0'L 000'8Y 6PE'E
%00 3 - %00 000°005'€ -
%0°0 3 - %00 88201 -
%6°0T 8T6'STI'T BST'EET %ELT PLOVBL'T 087'L8Y
%58 €T0TAS e0e/TE/L %58 v20ZAd £202/1€/L
1@8png/lendy 193png |enuuy 1edpng/jenpy 193png |enuuy

paipneun

£€Z0Z ‘TE AIn[ P2puUd Yuow 3uo 3y 104

pun4 Aq saanjipuadx3 13 SONUIAIY £70T JBIA [BISY] JO AsBwiming
€15 "ON PLISIA 383(j0) ANunwiwio) Aajjea sioul|y

13N - SHIASNVHL GNNIUILNI SISIYdYILNT AUVYITIXNY
STUNLIANIMXI SISIUdHILNT A¥VITIXAY TVLOL

RYI0
uoneasdag/Aepng jended

safiey) paxyy

Bunea 13 a3usizu0)

sanddng 13 sjeralepy

SDIIAIRS [ENDBIIUOD

s)yauag ssAojdwy

sauees

SISNIJX3I ANNA SISIdYILNT AYVITIXNY

SANNIAIY ANNA SASEHdYILNT ABVITIXNY TVLO0L

aNU3ARY JBYI0
ANUINIY JUBWISIAUY

5394 JIIAISS

ANNIATY ANNA SSIEdYILNT ANVITIXNY

SIUNLIANIdXI AN 3JIAY3S 1930 V101

S2NNIAIY NN IDIANIS 1930 TVLIOL

ANUIAY WIBWISAAU]
QNN 321AY3S 1930

SIUMLIANIAX (QILOIYLSTN)
ANNA IDNVYNIINIVIA B SNOILYHIAO T¥LOL

AejinQ jeyded
sadiey) paxid
saljddng pue sjeuaiepy
$3IIAIRS jen1oenuo)
STYNLIANIdXT
Q311415348 GNN4 IINYNILNIVIA '3 SNOLLYEIdO

SINN3AIY (QILIIYLSIY)
ANNZ IINVNILINIVIALE SNOILYYI4O TVLI0L

Y0
ANUIAJY JUBWISAAU|
$32N0S JUSWUIIAOD) |2I3p]
$234M0S JUIWLIIA0D) 31e}5
saxe] Wanny)
1$224N0G JUBLUIIACL) [BI07
{@3.10141534) ANNY IDNYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYHIMO

22



%00 - - %00 - saiiddns asueuajuiely

%00 8EE'S6T - io/AlaH & Aepno |ende)

%00 0SSy = i0/AI0# - - $3JIAIRS [EN)IRIUOD)

:jued JO Idueudurery 1 suoiresadp

%00 - < %00 > 1S221AIBS JI|qngd |e10]

%00 = - %00 - SBIAIDS [BNIIRIIUOD

%00 - %00 = satddns pue sjeuajeiy

%00 - . %00 E siyouag ashojdwy

%00 = %00 - - sallejes

‘uoteanp3 SUNURUO)/SNAIRS JI|gNd

%9°L 060"vPE SLT'9T %0°L 060vvE 8YTvT SDIALDS UBPNIS (10}

%00 0008 - %00 000'82 - (1ueI9 OIYL) SIaAIRA UOIINL
i0/nad - - %00 1 ¥ AepnQ |exde)

%00 - %00 - - n

%8'LY 00T'9 YI6T %9°CT SLT'S 059 Bunaaw 13 33ua14u0)

%869 008'C $56°'T %6°8¢€ 006°T 6EL saiddns 13 sjeusa1eiy

%0°LT 8LV 18 %S0T 18L'% £05 SIIAAIRS [en3Ieu0)

%Z'9 87£'08 SPe'y %S°'S 0€€°08 'y s1yauag aakodwy

%0'L 180222 $ 8y9'sT S %08 v06'ETT $ SE6'LT $ saueles

ISIIAIDS UBPNIS
i0/NGH - - - - noddng Jjwapedy (e10]

%00 %00 - U139 13 22UDIRHU0D
10/MQ# - - %0°0 - = s9ljddng pue sjeyaleny
10/AIQ# r $ %00 E - S3TIAIBS [BNIIRIIUOY

%00 - = %0°0 E s1yousg 29A0/dwy

%00 - S - S %00 - S S saleeg

1oddng Jiwspedy

%EE £72'020'T 8EE'EE %E'T £37'9v5'T £9v'sE uonanAsuj [el0L

%0'0 = - - 96 12410

%00 - - 870'V1E - AejinQ jende)

%070 006 - io/nla# - - sampin

%00 160'7L - %0 085'69 09t EOBEEINR E-RIEYCT{Iog)

%20 YOL'EY SE€T %Y's £68°00T 88t's saddns 13 sjesazey

%9°LT STT'6S 90t'0T %E0 7’6 162 S301AJ3S [BNJIRIILO)

%¥'¥ 100'202 8£6'8 %0°€ ¥62'99C S€0'8 suyausg aaAojdwl

%C'T [45x44] $ 6SBET S %6T EVT'E0L $ Lz5'0C $ saLejes

uonINIsuY|
SIUNLIANIdXT AN ISOdUNd AILDIY1SIY

%0°T 099'891'6 $  8BE'08T S %S8 €89°/8T°S $ [80'6EV S SANNIATY ANNS 3SOdHNd GILINNISIY TVIOL

%00 000vE 98¢ %0°0 000C - INUINTY Y10
io/nias - - %00 - LT SIURIG) 1O SIS [BIUSWUIBACSUON

%1'T 6TT'¥85'8 £00'08T %T L S68°0TEY €L5°60€ $32.N0S JUIWLIBACY [eJAPa4

%00 TvS0SS S - $  %EU 882'vL8 $ €vL'20T g 532.N0S JUBUILIBAOD 31815

SANNIATY ANNL 3SOd¥Nd QI LDIFLSIYH

%58 €T0TAd 2202/1E/L %98 YZ0ZAd €20L/TE/L

128png fienmoy 198png |enuuy 123png/jenioy 193png jenuuy

pajipneun
€207 “TE AINf PPUS YIUOW BUD 3y} 104

pung Aq sainjipuadxy %@ SINUDAIY £70T JBAA [EISH Jo Alewuing

€15 *ON P1IsIQ 283110 Ajunwiwo) Adjjea stounjl

23



%0°0 - s - $ %00 - s - $

%00 - S 91§ $ %00 - S - S
%E6T 000'sS S TIT'9T $  %0v 000'sL S €467 S
%00 000T s - S %00 00Z s - $
%0701 869'7€18 S 68b'YI8 S %9 £89'56T°S S s90'€eE $
%L'E 9SS'EE6Y 998081 %E'8 98L'6TT'E 751092
%81 £008€9'7 010'vL5 %L'T ¥TS'S8T 20T
%6'8L 188'T05 168'S6€ io/AIQ# 708
%00 - - %00 - -
%00 - - %00 00€L -
%8'8 T9£°900°T S8T9LT %00 05982 -
%t'T 194621 ER'T %tb'T v45'66 00v'e
%00 88201 %00 - -
%58 €£20ZAd z20Z/1E/L %58 vZOZAd €20T/1E/L
393png/ienloy 303png |enuuy 193png/jenpy 193png |enuuy

paypneun

€202 ‘TLE AInr papu@ yiuow auo ay} Jod
pun4 Aq s21njipuadxy '8 SANUIAIY E£ZOZ JR2A [RISIY JO Aewiuns
€IS "ON 11IsIa 289110D Ajunwiwo) Adjjea siouljt

L3N - SHIISNYHL GNNJYILNI HSYD ONDIHOM

STUNLIANIIXI ANNL HSYI ONDIHOM TVLOL

ANUIARY JUSLIISIAU|
S3NN3IAIY ANNA HSVI ONIHOM

1IN - SHIISNYHL ANNFYILNI QILD1HLS3H

SIUNLIANTAXI GNNS QILIIY1SIH WI0OL
(4433 '3 DO3IS B 113d) SIoARM pue SlURLD WaPMIS

Hoddng |euonniiisul (104
BRYo
Jeyag-uo suns
uoddng |euoinisy|
S3IIAIBS [eNYIRIUCD)
(Apns jJom |eJ3pR4) soLiejeS
:uoddng [euonnyiisu)

1uB[d JO S3UBUBUIEW 7§ SuopesadQ |eI0)L

24



%S'LT 1EE°TSTT S 998'pYE I #4 957’805 S LTETTE $
%TSY Y1689 YT TIE %E9E £LTVSL BTLELT

%E'T8 00Z°0ve 981'S6T %19 000657 <78091

%00 005t - %00 005y -

%00 0051 - %0°ES 005"t S6L

%L°9L 000°TYT 956'80T %TSL 000°0vT 1v7'S0T

%S0 L6812 0Tt %50 152'29¢ ETCT

%S'L 0v618 191’9 %79 77606 629'S

%E'S 002'29% ouvt %8'L 009215 7€8'6E

%00 005 - %00 00S -

%606 00t 16 %TOF 00T ov

%E'S 009'19Y 679°'vT %L 000715 T6L6€

UL'E £VE9EL s %zE £3V°THT 91t

%00 007 - %00 005 -

%9°0 005's7T 0L %00 005's2T -

%9'9 618'St ¥68°T %Ly £LT'6T 0LE°T

%L v78'18 £809 %YL 01z'98 90t'9

%E'0C $69'7¢ST PZIOTE %0°2E 9r5'595'T 908'005

%00 - -

%9°TL 000z EEV'T %00 000°€T -

%Z'0T $69'575°T $ 169'80€ $  w%eTE 9Y5'7S5°T $  908'00S $
%00 0000 s - S %ETE 0059y $ 000'ST s
%00 000'T¥ - %ETE 005"9¥ 000ST )
%E0Z £TV'TY 919'g %667 66E°LY TV

%E'8 0sT T %00 00$ -

%v07 ELTTY $ t09'8 $  %ToE 6689t $ TTVL $
%58 €20ZAd 2202/TE/L %58 v20ZAd €20z/1€/L
193png/lenpy j98png jenuuy jodpng/ienpy 138png |enuuy

paupneun

€207 ‘TE AInf PIpUL YIuow duo ay} 104
pung Aq saunjipuadxd 1@ SONUDSAIY £Z0T JERA €IS 0 Asewung
€15 "ON 2usig 239)10) AJlunwwo? Aajjea sioul[|

SIUNLIANIDX3

GNNA INIWI1LL3S ' NOLLIILONHd ‘ALNIEVIT1 TVLOL

Hoddng [euoinzizsuj [eloL

sef1ey) paxi4

Sunaap g 3duaIU0D
s91jddng 13 s|eateN
S3DIAIDS |BNIIRIIUOD

sujouag aaiojdwy
sauejes
:Jsoddng [euonngiysul

ue|d JO 3IUBUIIUIRIA g SuoesadQ (e10)

L]

n
sai|ddng g sjealew
SIIINIAS |ENJIRIIUOD

:Jue|d JO 33URUBIUIEIA '8 SUCIIRIRAQ

S9IIAIDS JUIPNIS [BIOL
sayddns 13 sjeualely
S3IIAIIS [BNYIRIILOD

syyouag 9Aojdwy
sauejeg

1$921AIS JUIPNIS
S3YNLIANIAX3

GNN4 INIWITLETS '8 NOILIILOYUd ‘ALRISVI

ANNIAIY

GNN3 INJWIFTLLIS B NOILDILOYd ‘ALNISVIT TVLIOL

aNUIAY JAYI0
anuaAY JUBWIISIALY
saxe] 2.1n)

1S3IUNO0S JUDWUIBADD) |e207]

INNIAIY

ANNd INJWITLLIS B NOLLIZLONd ‘ALIIEVIT

SIUNLIANIIXI ANNS LNV TV10L

SBIIALSS |ENIDRILOD

STYNLIONIAdX3 ONNZ LIanY

SINN3AIY ANNG 1INV TV10L

SNUDBAIY JUDWISIAU
so9Xe} jusln)

1$32UN0S JUSLILIBAODD) jE307
SINNIA3Y GNNd uany

25



%T°0T 81Z'791'8¢ T9L'V68'E sainypuadxg pzAd 2101

%T'E £7€'89 6T 131U Ado)
%9'8 PIS€0T 698'8 Suia09y 1 Suiddiys
%C'TT STS06¢ #0LC8 21015009
%08 Vi v ad 8¥9LT $92IN0S3Y URWINH
%C'L 8ES'9ET 86L'6 Juiseyaing
%E'ST a00'sTe v8Y rE IS POOS
%0°LT 00t'sZ8 e'TTT SIBAIBA UOIHNY
%C'9€ €LT'9SL 6TLELT JUSWIASeURIAl Sty
%0°0 000'005°¢ - (3uetn) Jaua) p3 Sy
%00 881'0¥T - (1uei9) yiom aus Iv-037Q
%6°C 059'80T z0T'e (wein) a8pug anneaouu|
%6 6IY'VEET STY'ELT uonNISU| |RJBUID/SINNIBS SSBUISNG
%8'L 009°0TS 2€8'6E Aynoag sndwe?
%L9 T62'S0T T’ 191U3) emeNO
%89 060'viE fa 7414 {1ueJD $5330NS JUAPNIS) OIL
%EE T94'75¢€ 9TSTT SIB|YIY
%E'6 660'TS 9L’y 5301095 J9aIe)
%6'L QzE'6Tr'e £7TLT piv [e1DuBULY
%T'S 605'S0Y 20T'1e SINAIIS JUIPMS
%9°9 678'67L 671'8Y Suyasuno)
%S YET'v8Y 9£5°9¢ $PJ029Y 13 SUOISSIWPY
%9°S 0£6'069'C €EE'TST UOISIAIQ SUOISSJ01d YHEIH
%YL TS0'S60E LIT'0€T UOISIAIQ BJUBIS [RIDOS/SUY AUl 1§ SaliuewWNy
%LL €SL°26T'E €20'91C UOISIAIQ SSAUISNE g SIOUBIDS [BINIEN
%59 0L6°L0T°C SHSPYT UOISIAMQ 3uado|3A3( 32I0POM
%0°0T T6L'SL4°T 916941 $32un0say Sujuled
%€ T67°07S TV LT uoieINp3 Ynpy
%6'T v£6'89% 5506 (w0} HIvd
%0°8 ¥89'617 Tre'LT (1uei) pooypiy) Aues 33vd3
%8'T OTS'E€T Ty (3ue1S) suppad 1e)
%0°0 000°02 (welo) IYWOLY
%¥'6 70T'9L€ ¥IS'SE slleyy JwWapesy
%T'TT 0£'T9T £70°9T SSIUBAIPIDYT euonnyIsy]
%S'67 L6T'VI8'C £1¢°1€8 saifojouyda uoiewIO|
%L¥T £S6'VESY ¥£9°8€9 Setoey
%YL 68LCTL 78L'TS uonesnp3 Suinuiuoy
%L'E 6T6'9€T ¥1Ts uopepunoy
%S'T TES'ELE 91’ suonedNuNWWOo) pue Funaxien
%S'8E 006'tT 0€L'S $3315N4] JO pleog
%8°8T SHLEEE 60929 JUIPISAId
%0°00T ¥Z0ZAd YZ0TAd wwpedag
138png 199png jenpy

Jienpy |enuuy

peypneun
€207 ‘1€ AInf jo se

43010 193png Ag - spund Iy
uosiedwo) jen3oy ©3 193png £Z0Z 1e9A 129514
€15 "ON 3214351 233]j0D Anunwiwo) Asje stoulji

26



Jainseal] pieogjadurulg PUB SIDIAIAG SS3UISNG 10§ 'd'A

ssoy Ayyey

[
) A5

s ﬁvh

‘papiwigns Ajnj1oadsay

SI'Ls0Z0L'8

06'8PLSYL L

§Z'206°L9E

£20Z ‘L€ AN papua yuoly ay3 Joy
" SMO[4 YSE) JO JUS WIS

abajjoo AJlunwiwo Aajjea sioul||

Lo'8V6'v96'le $ 65°89L°0K2L $ - $ - $ eveoz'yes’e $ 19'828'LL [ $ SY'966'659 $ 06'S6L'890'C § 1Z'6v8IS0'C $ 9v'90L'950°LL §
SY'LEL'OVS TN
€8°290'256'y T9CL0°18EL £4°055°919 91°18+'986 T€'T96'2L6'L
09°'9Zv'8Z - - g S2'6L6°L - 59°5€5°¢ - £0°259'S LOPLE'LL
00°052°S9t'L 00°050°226 00°002°98%
L¥'v10°695 - - - 9L 21E°CT - . - LL'969'GYS - -
6¥T6V'TI6'TL  §9°892°0PZL - . 8220485 91°806'6 - 10°016°61 vL'199'56Y T0'LLL'650'T 20°0£8°L.L0°6
£8°650'F iYL - - - £8°650'viP'L - - - - - -
S1°150°201°8 rsov'LLL 81'9,0°52L §9°288'v2 192€2°691°L  (99'vEE'€96) (r2's81's81) ¥£'992'012 ¥1°982'¢ZZ L 02'255'05L 66'858'ceh'y
66'VLY'V9S 66'V1¥'V9S
(L0 25%'¢H) (Lo 25¥'ep)
217809852 TSovLLL 8¥°920'S2L §8°288'v2 197282691} (99'vee'c96) (p2'581'581) ve'99z 0Lz v1°98L°€22°) 0L 255'0S. L0 LY8'ZLE'E
(aveeg‘iog's)  (89°L6L°1) (z8°629'5.2) {00°000°01) - (1e'292"1£1) (zz086'0z1) - {£5°05¢°0L%) (et 29¢'62) (51°96879¢°2)
S9'9LL28C° kL TV'l6§'8LL 0£'902000°L §8°288'vE L9zeL'89L'L  (5€°290°2€8) (z0'502'v9) $£'992'0182 15°9€1'p69°1 £1°526'6LL°) 91°222'5.2'9
¥5°608'089°6 $ 00'T¥9°L9 95°£90'6ZS £0°288'Y1 06'851°}L 00°000'8S 6L28Y'FY z0°0 LYSZEYTL ¥5'296°895 £2°81£°029'¢
LLLLB'90L'S $ ZL'eEe’0S9  $ vLIve'siy  § 28's€0'0  $ 1Aczs'eol’t § (szoo'oee) ¢ (L9°289'80L) ¢ Z€99Z'0LZ  $ O'LES'696  $ 65Z960LS  $ £6'BLI66S'T
VLol SdIHSHVIOHOS LNAW31LLAS Lanv HSVD QILORLSTY AMVIIXNY LSIYIINI [ETERITCEN LNIVIN/AO NOILvONa3
'?SNTSINYD % °LO¥d ‘avIl ONIUOM 2 ANOE "LNIYIN / dO

jueg sajels puejpiiN

sueg ajels o|jegen]

UBURSOAU( {EJO ]
QW-pund “Asq fended

CENIHEETS
1109/5,00-sBUIPIoH ViNd
MW -sButploH viNd

5,09 +dv1asl
spund +4vasl
spung siounj|

ysodaq §o sajeouIan

JONVYIVE MNVE
si39yH Buipueising
nusued ul sysodaq
JONVIVE LNNOJJV
sainjipuadxy

sQD yueg/siajsues]
S}99y WwoJagjo) ang
ysep jg3oL

sidieoey |eop

pueH uo asuejeg

27



un( Aen ady BN qa4 uer 293¢ AON 120 das Sny Inr unf
1 i H I i i W
- (SSUNHPUIUX] PYIIBpPNg JO %57 ) I984ey 0TS \W
=
0zs 2
(20 8 T10) spund Supesadg \\ -
0€s
sisA|euy ssuejeg pundg
A
v <% ) J—
\«Vovo »oymva o&@oy oooyam N3 o %S5z ﬁ
<" &> a0 ae0 ae0 S3NINDS
e o] JUWUIBA0D)
— . ¥ — b W \nl” an .wu_mOan
c
0TS W 3 JO sa1ENUUID)
53
0z 2 E
R %€
11133 unoasy . %ty
piV |eueury T +3V10SI 8 100d
3)npayds Ajunien |\ e I WBUISIAU| Stoul[|
- %8¢ N
%001 GGL'6.0'LE $|9/6'289'6 $|8/8'%98'L $|10S'1ESEL $ ysed
%0 - - - - yueg ss|jiasien T T T -
%0 80L'cSl 801'€SL - - yueg puejesy
%91 S61'G86'Y L2¥'82 890'/56't = sbuipjoH viNd
%0 - - - - yueq IN UMC)SWOoH
%L 286'8ip - 286'8tY - SailInosg yueg JINA
%E 8/0'G66 - 810'G66 - jueg sdJawwo]
%L G¥6'GEE SPB'GEE - - juegq ajelg 8jlege’
%C LEL'0¥S LE1'0¥S - 5 Bpig-seiels puejpIy
%E 602'088 602'088 - - Y/1-sejels puepliy %L9E'% GG1'6.0'LE & 1ejoL
%S¢C 4% 7] 6irL'SiL L - - jueg ssjelg pue|piiy %b0e°S LOE'LEG'EL %Sty +4v14SI
B 1004 JUBWisaAu| siout|||
%L 655220 - 059l 608'895 spund +4y14asi %cCSL'E 818'498"/ %€'GC $9RLIND3G JUBILIBA0D
'8 JIsodaq jo sejealpel
%l 26¥'296'C1 - - Z6v'zoeel $ jelaus9)- spund | %002 ¥ 602'088 %8¢ JUNCO0Y ply [eloueuly
uonmnsu| %cCE0' ¥ 99/°208'8  $ [%E8T ysep
uonnqysig fejol sjsni] g \ysed SapuUNdag +4vasi PISIA oljojHod uonpnquysig juswnssuy
juaung JUSWILLIBAOL) lood afeiony pojybiaps uaung oljojed
ysodaq JUSLIYSAAU| jusLINg
JO s8Iy stoutjj]
£z0Z ‘1€ Ainp
spund ||y

Joday Snels JUSWISOAU|

€1 "ON 19H381q 863j|0 Ajunwiuiog AsjleA stouli]




anss] esodio)
anss] aje1edao))y
anss] dedodio)
anss] ajesodao)
anssy sjesodao)
anss| yeaodio)
anssj 9eir0dio)
anss] Areaodio)
anss] ajeiodio)
anss] eaodio)
SILINSBIL ], JAOD)
SAUINSEIL], JA0D)
SILINSEI [, JAOD)
SILINSEIL] JAOD)
SIINSEIL ] JAOD)
SILINSBIL | JAOD)
SILINSBA |, JA0D)
SILINSEAL ], JAOS)
SIINSEIL ], JA0D)
SILINSEI I, JA0D)
SALINSBII ], JAOD)
SILINSEAL ], JAOD)
SILINEEIL ], JAO)
SILINSBAL ] JAOD)
SILINSBAL | JA0D

SILINSEIL ], JA0S)

UONTIIdBa(] JUIUL)SIALI]

%EP'E

%0p'€

%O0b'€

%S$6'T

%00°€

%81

%87

%0F'T

%8EE

%00°¢

%E€9°E

%667

%61°€

%Il'E

%08°T

Y%EP'E

%0L°1

%EE'T

%EST

%L9'T

%SL'0

%19°¢

%bl'T

%SL'T

%0€°¢

%STT

€IAYI0P90
SATUEI6PE
pddorISsy
SHArI8T00
6TVEIS808
£9MD15090
SHAATESED
TZDAS99T0
6AD9185T0
TIZOIPISE
PAHOTELIG
FILAVIEIE
ESMVALELE
EUTTALEIE
$48DT8Z16
I8ZALLEIE
SOHEIOPIE
08AQ'ISEIE
0SAOELETE
PAASA'ISEIE
L1AD78T16
IAPUHOPIE
SAOSHLETE
6aIDIBII6
yMIALLETE
793AD78T16

Toquiny AJON

N0 M Mueg
Jedine)
uonesodio) |3uj
sqe noqqy
qemyoag sajey’y
BIIAWY JO yurg
uoyesodio) |, qg
EPUOH UBdLII WY
ssaxdxy uedL Wy
SYIRg UBLIP[OD
SIPLINIRIG Bjog
VINNA

JWTHA

OWTHA

uesop “J'r
JWTHA

VIANA

VIANA

OWTHA

VIANA

ugBION "¢ 1

INA
OWTHA
SIPLINIAG BINUWIDN
OWTHA

SYOBS UEWP|OD

I2p[oH

PTS'LE
918'06
L0696
99L96
9LT'S6
yTF'LE
066'S6
¥£6°96
85086
188°L6
60K'81S
198'I€1
966°LT1
0L9'SET
T6L°06€
L99'IL
SSL°S8
pTS'HTI
065'1S
620'S8
p9T'86T
6PE°96
orr'LYy
696°LE9
£69°9%1

06¥°9¥1T

e300

IL1'LT
PLG'OT
66697
09697
LIS'9T
£p1'LT
£pL'9T
900°L7
LIS
0LT'LT
(434221
pS9'9¢
SL8TE
65959
LLY'B0Y
L96°61
268'€T
£69'v€
CLEFT
069°€T
$60°€8
¥¥8'07
LIT'EI
625081
oLs‘or

€I8°0p

(S8 TUD[IOAY Kexny

€707 ‘1€ AInp
1H0ddd SILVLS INTWLSTANI VIAd
IDITIOD ALINAIWINOD AXTTVA SIONITTI

0€1°ZI
‘7L
€501
9£0°Z1
8€8°11
LII?N
6£6°T1
950'Z1
S61°T1
PLITI
6LY'H9
€9€°91
9L9'pT
TIE6T
909'8¥
$16°8

999'01
88H'ST
LIF9

9501
860°LE
¥86‘11
006's

£65°08
SPT'81

07781

Juj » puoyg

80161
L9T'61
SRT'6E
LST6E
0p6'3T
88E°61
01'61
062°61
TIS'6L
6LY'61
991°€01
181°97
T8H'ET
006°0p
69L'LL
97'p1
990°LI
1807
L9T'01
126°91
95€'68
pLI'6]
I#b'6
6v6'8TI
£61°67

IST'6T

PO WFO IO % 110

918'8E
pes'ss
0LS'SE
PIS‘'SE
188°LE
9LL'BE
$07T'8€
185°8¢€
b70'6¢
866'8€
EE90T
£9£'7S
v96'or
66L°€6
6€S'sST
¥Is'8T
ISIPE
795'6b
££5°0Z
€PRES
TIL'SIT
8PE'8E
788'Sl
868°LST
S8E'QS

P0£'ss

aonesHpy

STOUEL/9

STOT/EL/S

STOUSUE

STOTSI/E

ST0T01/€

ST0T/¥/IT

¥T0T/97/01

YLOULYY

yooT/e/s

YZoUSl/E

8707/1€/S

LUYSTTL

LIDYSTL

LT0T/ST9

LTIOZ/IE/E

LT0USYL

9707/1/6

970U/ 1/L

920T/SUYS

9207/ 1/P

920T/1¢/€

ST0T/ 1Tl

STOT/STU6

ST0TISIE

YIOT/ST/IL

yToT/Ie/E

ana

29



890°LS6F -  PLOISE' - 1S5'919 - 181°986 796°TL6' VIAd 18101

anssy pdounpy %191 9ZN960I60  TV'weydunmng ges'zy 0S8°¥1 06Z°s S9K'8 67691 620U1/1
anssy [ediprungy %ST'L SONLISSTO  AuD yswowmiy peg'Lg $8FPT 7€6'01 16¥'L1 €86 LIOTI0E/9
anssy [edpunpy %08"Y TANMZLLOT IMPIUU0Y) (LS8 9LIPYT 910°TE 979'L1 I8's¢ LT0U1/9
anss] fediomuniy %657 IZATE8SLS SNISNUPESSERY  086‘PS sre'st 8€8'9 116°01 £88°17 LTOTIS
anss| edungy %58y INEAEOET vluIope)  788'6H L68E1 pOT'9 LT6'6 £58°61 LUWYVIE
anssy aye10d10) %S TADIROIPE 0D VT A BPLOLY 8LY'6Y S8L'EL pS1'9 98'6 £69'61 970T/S¥/S
anssy ajer0di0)y %S0'S TLMETITPPT  1ende) 2192 wyor pEe0ol PS6°LT 6LYTY L9G'6T PE6°6E 9702/€/€
anss ape10da0) %SES 9dEEPRIL6  IAS QN WISHOISIAN  ZTI0S p96'l pET'o SLE'6 6¥6°61 STOT/OY/TI
anss| ysaodio)y %06'S 6MATYIILG MEWAIEAL £0S'EL BLYOT wi'e L29'vL SST'6T STOUG/6
anssy ajeodio) %S9°E LAL9EL68 dao) gjofo) 979'96 126'9% 81071 67761 8sH'8E SZTOT/RL/R
anss] ape10da0)y %06°E LNIWHST99F  sBYD uBBIo d T8H'L6 6ST°LT STI'TL 66€°61 66L'8€ STOUSI/L

% QU 30N BPOH 0L WY ) PUSIO A Wy PuGE PSSy IR0 JWEW % 131010 uogesnpy  ANA

ey ¥ UnHaA0a]

€207 ‘1€ Ao

LAOdTT SNLVLS INTIWLSTANT VIND
ADATIOD ALINNWINOD AT TIVA SIONITTI

30



BIpU] JO jueq Aaeig
Jueq 2By AfjeS
[ende) Aruswo)
Aqueyg vediop
Juegq Louel§ ueSIo
VSN iueg Sdn
syIES uBwp|eD

Rquny
EICEITIRET)

%£9°0
%0L0
%SS'E
%SSE
%SS'E
%08°€
%05

%
Adv

%5970

%0L0

%SS'E

%SS°€

%SSE

%08

%08°€

SN

SN

qao

a0

it

g0

a0

“UJ ‘$aLINJAG Jueg-13[njA SIIA Jueyq Wuo)) a0
090°vrH'I 090°Fry‘ 1 - E - - -
yIs9IT yTS91T
8SPTET 8SH'TET
000661 000661
066861 066861
670°661 670°661
8r0'661 8r0‘661
110°66T 110661
jeiey (SE)) BUDLIOA Krenixny Jul % pucg  PIRLOSIY WHQ BN % 13100 uonedINpy

€702 ‘1€ &g

LIOdHYd SOLVLS INTIWLSTANI
FOATTIOO ALINAWINOD ATTTVA SIONITTI

as e

970T/STUT

y0T/TI/8

£T0T/SU/TT

€70T/8/11

€T0T/8/11

€T0T/LITT

€T0T/LINT

31



%ETS
Y%ETS
%b0°S
%IlS
%08y
%06"

%
Xav

%ETS

%EUS

%0’

%IT'S

%08v

%06v

%
ey

mipeodey] yueg
Jusld pIO

uBg 1AUI)UY IS
® yueg PUA ISIA
S Aunuwoe)) 1sag

el g yuodppRig

queg

0SL°EIV'T - 0S0°LL6 - - 00,98 - -
0SEErT 0S€'€HT

(115 % 4 0SE'ErT

0S9°€yT 0S9°cHT

009°€HT 009'cvT

0S6°PPT 0S6°vPT

0S8'PPT 0S8'PPT

e10], JudUWINIBS YSED) ¢UD[I0OAN N._N:_x=< juy » puog PIRLISY AP B B ._o—_o uonedINpy
% uondINoIg
orqery
€707 ‘1€ AIng
SHUIWISIAUT + XV IAST

HOATIOD ALINMAWOD ATTTVA SIONITTI

ad 1\er
€20T/T1/TL
€20T/TULT
£207/9/01
€207/9/01
€207/9/6
€207/9/6

anga

32



T 28ed

¥9€7 Bunsissy |eatpay 0S'S6L Ve du| ‘uoiPNIISUO) AT 7899/T €20T/61/L 891S8L
|emauay diysiaquialy snieis peat NIo| 00°000°0T adsjj0) Jowunrialor  g9vT €20T/61/L V9VS8L
sadsey) pJed Hpas) Ajyauowy 9.'T€8'S S9OIAIBS Joqawpie) ue|3  62Z70T €T0T/6T/L  LSVS8L
Sunuied jeuolippy ‘1oddng siwapedy Surjuied 00°024'9T uj Suiles023Q g Sunjuled aumog  HZ6v6 €T0T/6T/L €VYS8L
$994 pue ‘saxe] ‘@duetnsu| Ayjiqery JagAd 00'956°4C D711 ‘sioul||| jo sIdupegdpPAINSSY  GTTSET €T07/6T/L 8EVS8L
$921A25 Alandag 81'7688 AJI3S AJUNDag [esiaAluN PaIIlY  9¥S60T €T0T/6T/L 9E¥S8L
(€z0z AInr) @dueinsu yijeaH 89°G9/L'€LT JHID €202/81/L HOV
J919IN J0} 28e31s0d 00°000°S SdsSn-1usipenD €20T/v1/L  HOV
£9%90# d10nb 4ad siayi4 ¥8'161'8 duj SVIAIBS IR TO8BSOT €202/CT/L  €TTS8L
21eM}0S "ISIIA ‘uoidudISqNS J0) S334 00'156'T09 'd"1 ‘Auedwon uenn|3 206607 €20T/TT/L  81TS8L
IH -IsAjeuy 007909 senys  Ovesee €C0T/TT/L  £TTS8L
sapeJdn [edueyday 720z 00'058°0S OV pue 3unjesH ‘3uiquind uospod  TELOET €20Z/TT/L  9TTS8L
winiwalg ddueinsu| [ejuaqg 07'€0T'8 stoul||| Jo [eluag eyRa  £9560T €202/TT/L  STTS8L
Suidesspueq sndwe) Joj Joge] pue [eLiey 00'578°01 AissinN suyosueq  H9€8ET €207/TT/L  €1TS8L
IsAjeuy ejeq -spupn Jieyy 00'596'~ ou| ‘BuisdauiBul selly  STYEET €20T/TT/L  907S8L
SIS AJINIDS 1£90V'8 MBS AJINDAS [BSIBAILN PAlY  9PS60T €202/TT/L SOTS8L
lfoaAed(q).5¥ 8 (a)cor YT6TL'S SYVd3 VSL €202/9/t  HOVY
saxe] [|oJAed 31e1S ¥€°598°9 anuaAay Jo Juawnedaq sioul]|| €207/9/L  HOV
saxe] |joiAed |esopa 0t°'90£'S8 JDIAIDS SNUIAJY |euIaI| €70T/9/t  HOV
S3JIAIDS Buljasunod NON 00°000°S0T YIMOJD dANRWIOISURL]  TTLYET €202/9/t  691S8L
€Z0TA4 SIS HpNY 00°000°0T dTIUoMIS 967607 €207/9/L  991S8L
0’ snpuodsay (aoHuopy snpuodsay Liasmolg UMOPI0T] 00°0v8°'6 auj ‘snpuodsay 195041 £€20Z/9/L 191S8Z
«ooy pueg /¥113D 97'90T'8Y UoIINIISUO) 043590 01  OO0TSET €20T/9/L  TSTS8L
+uooy pueq /y113D 8L'G/8CCT uoIINIISUO) 043530 07  00TSET €202/9/L  0STS8L
994 |ejuay Suipjing 00°00S'STT emMeRO J0AND  6SISTT €20¢/9/L  6ETS8L
013231014 321104 Aqsal80 ¥€'688°S Ags9i80 jo Ay 6911 €207/9/L  8ETS8L
seausy pooypjiyD Apeg ut Sunuied 00°0¥6°€T du| Suijel0daq g Sulluted aumog  ¥Z66 €207/9/L  9ETS8L
Suiures) suswing duasqns 0Hzpa dosgns oid suswin 9EVE6'6T ou| ‘yosnany  98967C €707/9/L  SETIS8L
s1apJQ |e1dads €5°//9'ST Ju| SRS eude) uozewy  TTZSET €202/9/L  TEIS8L
$30IAI9S ANINDBS 69'SELL MBS AJUND3S esIBAlUN PRIIIY  97S60T €20T/9/t  TE1S8L
suonaNpaq ||oJAed T0'€89°4LS $ SYNS /6878 €202/9/L  8T1S8L
:o_un_._umwn_ junowy ww>m& J2quInN aleq JequinnN
P1IYD Jopudp PoYD Payd

€2/0€/L0- €2/10/L0
sjuawasingsig JaAQ pue 000’‘ss

33



$199(01d (SHd) A194eS B ‘U1|ERH ‘UOIIID10Id,

(20T AInf) B4q0D “v'S'4 “V'U'H

Sulg Apanenp

walsAs Awoede) g1 z//8 mey D35 000TTX3 PlOEXT
Suisanp 10} sway| ISIN

9|esay 104 Hjoog SuINldY 10} HPaLD)

$321A49S Sunjuld ewoldig

$)00qIx3] “ISIA 7ZA4

|[EMBUDY dUNQLI] SMBN 78 SMSN S,BOLBWY 1ZAA
doidet paysiqinyay IsiAl

uoljejjeisu] ‘aje3 ‘@n3enolid

sang 0SY JO J|eH 15T

3%d M3IASY Nd dAIT 1sInH

Auou1d9|3

oAOUDT ‘2qopy ‘uonedanp3 sajhgasemiep ‘salddng "osip
SX1D 40 |emMauay ‘ONdD JO [emauay 'L NV4 JO |emauay
weid044d d21AI95 poo4

S9JIAIRS Alundag

lio1hed(q)2St 73 (d)€0T

saxe] |joJhed a1els

saxe] j|oJAed [e1apad

suo1onNpa( [joiAed

W3] -jenuuy swooy wooyz

uorldiasqns yajed suiujadeuen

diysiaquiaNl ITYvD “diysiaquuiay a1eys-| yZad

sang sndwe) ‘san 314 ‘senq aseg v Z-€¢ Ad

9SUIDIT AIEMYOS SUOISSILWLIPY d18|S

ase) aoe|disyieIN |BI3URD

Suiddiys ‘Aemyied swaisAg jueld ‘walsAg soluodoapAy
uondisasqng old Aojdequews

uonnduasag

¢ 98e4d

89°659°5T9C
89°€759
8T°6ST'8
26°745°0T
§8°6v0CT
8€°0ST'S
002428
TOET6'LT
00°799'S
00°000°¢T
$0°04L0T
00°£05°S
00°SL¥9
TE/L'8E
78'8L6°LT
00'T8E'6LT
60'SET'VE
€8'1/88
¥1'105°2
TE6LLET
£€0'186°£9
68'6/8'1S
04°650'v¢
00°€199
00'TLT'ET
06°'S66°S
00°000'S¢
00°000°0T
8L7TV0L
00°025°0T
junowy
¥3YD

$
J43
1e10du0) 0387313 ddnuajuassAyy

‘suoiinjos ASojouyaa] uuewysy
asiny 12204

3u| ‘uoeINpP3 UoSIead

71 Juawiydied

$924n0s3Y 3uiulea sloulf|] JO J40MIaN
ou| ueqsman

9|qInyay

jeuolleusalu| Jagansy

V1221

JUj ‘S3UNIRS MIIAIY 1S4NH

Ju| ‘A1sugmMaN UOoI1e||91SUO)D
U] ‘JUaILIBA0Y ANAD

J77 ‘stoul|j} JO SiaulIRdPIAINSSY
JuswaBeuen Joqiy

MRS ANINDDS |BSIaAIUN PIINY
SYvd3l vSL

anuaAdy jo yuswpeda sioull)
BIIAIBS DNUBADY |BUIDIU|

SdNns

JU] ‘SUOIIEIIUNWWOY) O3PIA WOO07
uonesodio) OHOZ

sioulf|] 4o AlsIaAIUN

uoISSIWWOoY) utuaed 1aysiH syl
Ju| ‘suotinjouydaj

U] Xwis

Ju| ‘syuomAY ey

Aojdaguews

EETR

€z/0€/L0 - £2/10/L0
SIUBWISINGSIQ JOAD PUE 000°SS

osvl
L8TLTC
0¢s66
894916
[AT4 T4
T101
0TO01
S££60¢
vELBET
65¢S
€£000¢
667vTC
6€TT
S1TSEC
88€5¢EC
9%560¢

L6878
S¢/L10¢
S0848T
84469
0696
90¢g¢et
6¢0LEC
T¥89¢¢C
06eEvEC
Jaguiny
JOpUIA

€T0T/TE/L
€202/9¢/L
€20T/9t/L
€2027/9T/L
€202/92/L
€202/9t/L
£202/97/L
€202/9¢/L
€207/97/L
€20t/9t/L
€207/97/L
€707/92/L
€202/9t/L
£202/92/L
£20/9T/L
€202/97/L
€20¢/9t/L
€20z/0z/L
€20z/0t/L
€zoz/oe/L
€202/02/L
€70Z/6T/L
€20¢/61/L
€70t/61/L
€coe/et/L
€20T/61/L
€202/6T/L
€202/6T/L
€70t/61/L
ajeq
}o3yd

HOV

785584
64598L
PLSS8L
CL9S8L
TL9S8L
99968~
99988L
095S8L
99998L
[411:74
6¥9498L
6€5S8L
LESSBL
v€SS8L
£€5588L
0€9S8L
HOV

HOV

HOV

605582
¢6vS8L
16¥58L
881S8L
£L8YS8L
98198L
781¥S8L
081982
9LrS8L

JequinN
AI/YD

34



£5°£87'68$

006TS00E00E8ET0  [00°000°ST 1S | ¥202/0T/90 | ¥T02/02/90 | £202/81/90 100 AYAQDY JUSPNIS $7A [ 107 ‘uossewo)
0ZZTSHPTIEOEHISO 9471506 1S | te0z/oz/o0 | #207/02/90 | €207/81/90 JO192RQ JURIYIV HZAL { Ao) ‘uossewoL
OTITS0S8G0TL8T0 [£5°T68'E 1S | £207/90/40 | £20Z/0E/S0 | 2202/10/L0 £¢0T 1BJA jeasi] Juaideg (euly |neg mayney ‘yusng
0IETS00THOZEITO  [CT'92HE 1S | €Z07/90/£0 | £C0T/ET/90 | €20Z/E1/90 noAed AlR|eS [euld £7/22 AY 997 Auoyuy “Yposebpuos
OCETSTPEEOTTFIO  [00°009 1S | £202/90/£0 | £20T/ST/90 | €Z0T/90/90 SUUQ P UOSIAG-UT 1Y 8 S5 3 eses ‘ypus
00615/2STOZETS0 00017 OS | £207/90//0 | £202//2/90 | £20Z/9/90 | (SADIrQYD) Awspedy WiILS JBuumg usisH Ay ‘ynws
OPETS00EL0ZHTT0  |00°0S9'T SS | €20T/20/80 | £202/0C/L0 | £20T/10/L0 Jo3upIo0]) wieuSiold SO JoyieaH ‘1ybes
0ZEISTHBEOTTHTO  |00°002 1S | £202/90/L0 | £202/£0/90 | €20Z/E0/90 AunoD ajjese-JuaItilg JBAUQ urmpg A ‘PIAd
0rSTS80L00LEET0 (88 TLL AO | €20T/90/£0 | €TOZ/T0/£0 | £202/81/90 SABP 7 X PROUBAQ 3Uep d2UIY ‘Bulig
OZETSTHEEOTIPI0  [000ET 1S | €T02/90/20 | €zO2/ez/o0 | €z0efze/ao | slog apneg-dwe) Pwuwns duely ASDIS ‘B2Unoly
OZETSTHFEEOTTHIO  [00'Z8T 1S | £202/90//0 | £202/ST/90 | €20T/ST/90 dwe)) sajey ysi4 BBl ASDRIS ‘B0UNOkY
0bSTSBOL00EZETO |92 Ehb'T AO | €20T/90/£0 | €20Z/10/40 | £202/81/90 SARD { X PROMDAQ d SPWER[ ‘ZOMI|BNSON
00GTSLZSTOZETI0 |00°0SS 95 | €202/90//0 | £T02/£2/90 | £207/92/90 (ShivdS) Awapeny WILS Pwwns 3uely esasRyL ‘ujon
00615£ZST0ZETO0  |00°00T'T 95 | £202/90/L0 | £20e/62/90 | €T0T/ITI90 (dYdSIAWSPEDY WLS Jowwng PRI TS ‘UeWILIB)Y
Q061SH6£60ZZ190  [00°SLF'T 95 | £20T/L1/80 | €T0Z/SI/80 | £T0Z/ST/SO oM WIS I0Y03 1 Awe) ‘Jeibpue
Lpa3ds Jo sjpjuawepund | 7z5-100T-HdS | OTETSO0S90ZITI0  |00°T09°C SS | £202/E0/80 | £20T/vTiL0 | €20T/4T/90 725 1001 HdS t1ag easpuy “Dis|emoy)
0ZETSTZLEOTZZTO  |000ST SS | £202/90/£0 | £202/92/S0 | €20Z/72/S0 SIMNSU] SBWIING Ajjroey uuy Yiagezi3 “andop
0STSBOLO0ELETD  [88'TCL AQ | £202/90/20 | £20C/10/20 | £202/81/90 sAep 7 X peoloaQ
0CETSTLee0ee10 (00051 SS | €£202/90/£0 | €207/97/S0 | €20e/ee/s0 NNISUT JBLING AYnoey uien uensty) ‘yoneg
006TS£2STOTEIS0  |00°00E 9S | £202/90/£0 | €202/22/90 | €20T/07/90 |SLOSITLLYE AWSPEDY W3LS LWwng uuAy epu) ‘sauley
0061S85EE0TE850 |00°000°9 o5 | €e0e/10/60 | £20T/10/60 | £202/10/0 uonesiioey uesg afpug 7} eut] ‘ApieH
006TSTO600L98TT  |00°000°C 1S | ¥z0Zfoz/on | v202/02/90 | €202/81/90 J0IBUIP4007) 42puodsay IST HZAd M pjeucy ‘nesjois
00615/2STOZETI0  [00°00F 95 | £207/90/£0 | £202/ez/90 | €202/12/90 {dID)AUSPRIY WIS SPUWNg uojuRg USYARIS ‘uosgID
0ZLTSLCEENeLeTo  |00°0ST SS | £20T/e0/L0 | £e0T/oe/so | £20z/2e/s0 21MISU SBwwng Aynoey W uea( 15104
0ZEISTPELOTTRPIO  |00°SLT 1S | £202/90/40 | £202/12/90 | £202/12/90 07-2 dwe) Areun) Aaco9iaoon yieqezy] eies “puyedzyy
0ZETSTHBEOTTFIO  [00°6/T 1S | £202/90//0 | £202/12/90 | €202/12/90 07-¢ dwed Aseuing AS00042000 Uegen|3 ees Hpiedzid
0061S£2STORETS0  [00°00C 9S | £207/90/L0 | £20T/0T/90 | €£202/02/90 (dIyO) AWSPEdY WILS JBwwing autely auaiog ‘eed
0TTTS0TS00TISI0 [84°C6v’p IW | £202/90/40 | £20¢/10/20 | €20¢/10/£0 Joenuod) Jad snuog JH YD Wwas W QUI0SA[ ‘UEIDIO)
0ZE£T5222£022210  [D0'0ST SS | £202/90//0 | £202/92/S0 | €207/72/S0 SINJISUT JBLUING AYD24 191R4 LOT "BROUD
02€15¢T2E02ZI0 007051 S5 | £207/90/40 | €20€/92/S0 | £T0T/eT/S0 Q3NJASU] SBWUNG Aynoey W Umeq 'sisguiey)
071TS0Z8002810  |00°0LT'Y 1S | £202/90/:0 | €20Z/10/40 | €20T/81/90 454 JO dA wiau] plemp3 sawie( ‘uospe)
0T£TS00S90ZSTIO (28 8TH T S3 | £20Z/90/£0 | £20T/90/20 | €20T/2/90 HoAed Wby JLWaINRY £7/72AV 937 Japuuat ‘qang
0ZETISTY6E0TTHIO [0S°Sh 1S | €20T/90/£0 | £20T/T2/90 | £202/1T/90 wy-dwie) ung 43009 As000 usaYIey A0iL) ‘B0rug
02ETSTHEE0TIFIO  |00'6E 1S | £202/90//0 | £202/12/90 | £207/12/90 d-dweD un4 43009 42000 usajtey 30jyD ‘sonug
0ZETSTFEE0TTHID |00 6E 1S | £202/90/40 | £202/¥T/90 | €20T/+1/90 un Busoly uBB|yley S0 ‘aanig
'ddng By Jejnoseaoipae) “ADY|  10-£0ZT-SW3 0715001407110 [00°889 SS | €20T/90/£0 | £20T/vT/90 | £20Z/4T/O0 10-£02T SW3 eyjueles ‘ueweuelqg
OPETSO0EL02FTI0  |00'S20'C 5SS | £202/20/80 | £202/02/L0 | £202/10/L0 Jo3euipso0) wesbold vaod SI00IN ASspuAT ‘ziaeg
006TS9TOE0ELISO  |00°000'T 1S | £20e/90/L0 | £20T/0E/90 | €£20T/ET/E0 Auna) SS0L) S,UBjY YIBCD) PEIH [ mayney jeg
006TS£T9E0EL9S0  |00°000'T 1S | £202/90//0 | €20Z/0£/90 | £20Z/£1/€0 AU 304D 5,UBWIOM UOROD pe3H £ mauNew 2ea
006TSTOG00PI8ZT  |00°000°E 15 wwmm\m:mo »Z02/81/S0 | £202/81/90 49010 SUBIBAH [EIIUBLD HTA 7 pleydit Yy
SJuN0D L UGBS | DUWIBN UOIDSS oN 1D Junouly aseg | oseg >m.“ uM_MJ a@leq pua =]}eq pels 53 weN
€202/10/20 IRTIODMISTRAG

Buipug jo1Aed 1o} J10day pieog puadig DA JATHSIONTTI




|O0YDS JBWIWNG=5S ‘SNOBUE|IDISIAI=| Al
a8ea|iA Sunnwwo)=N ‘InoAed UCIIEIEA=VA ‘PEOIIBAD=AQ ‘puadns
1dwax3 SYNS=53 ‘puadiis=0s/1S ‘'SIBWASINQLIIRY djqexe]=4] ‘Jejn3ay=3y
sadAl wes,

wapIsald
SO Adel] g

36

TV

VNS

04D 1§ Jainseal| pieog wiisluj
) ssoy Ayiey

o= 7



|O0YDS JBWWNS=SS “SNOSUR|32SIN=] Al

JuapIsald
a8eaA Sunnwwo)=11N ‘InoAeq UDIIRIBA=VA ‘PEOJISAQ=A0 ‘pPuadis SLUQIN >m\r_}n_
1dwax3 SYNS=53 ‘Puadng=05/1S ‘SIUBWASINQWIRY S|qexe| =] ‘Je|nFay=3Yy
sodA uieg, ér\—ﬂl\l\
9JuUeUl{ pue mmu_Emm ssauisng 0 dA
) ssoy Ayiey
A \vﬁ 3 k@
10°808cT S
OZETSTHELOTTIIO |00°0ST 1S | €20T/oT/L0 | €20z/vi/Lo | £20e/pTiz0 sse|) enui Buesy punog el [1eBIgy ‘PismoINZ
- 006TSLZSTOTETI0 |00°0ST DS | £20T/0T/L0 | €202/41/20 | £202/51/40 (MOUD) Awdpeay W7 LS Bwwng SIOUDIN J3JIUUS[ “SIDWILLIL
OPETSO0ELOTFTTO | TH'E69°0T AO | grOT/1T/er | €202/91/21 | £20T/70/20 404d Y3{eaH JO Uea( tLidu] 31001y Jauiesy ‘1ybas
CZETSEPEEOTIFIO 00091 15 | €20T/0T/L0 | €202/S1/L0 | £20T/51/L0 AunoD neaung-juwAdiui Jealg v 66319 “septouyps
- CLEISTHEEOTIFIO (00091 15 | €eoz/or/zo | ceozieifio | £20/Ti/0 Aunc) ajjeset-uwadwi J2aq v 66319 ‘dpitiPS
OTTT1S0Z800LZSI0 [00°000°T 1S | £20T/0T/L0 | £202/S1/20 | £202/20/L0 040 B 42.nSL3U | p1eog Wa] W uhiyiey ‘ssoy
OTTTSOZS00PZBI0 |00°000T IS | £202/07/70 | €207/10/20 | £207/81/90 03D B 124NSe311 pieog W] I uAiey ‘ssoy
OTTIS00800Z1810 (00807 IW | ET0T/ST/Z0 | £202/51/40 | £202/S1/40 SRNUOD dA-Aed 0419Y "D Mg ‘s13Goy
| ObSTSBOEO0EZETO |88°TEL AO | ER0T/0T/L0 | £202/51/40 | £202/20/L0 (11/2 % 62/9)5Aep T X peOpANG LRl 39UY ‘Jutld
0ZETSTLEEOTIFIO |00'00€ 1S | £20T/oT/io | £e0e/62/90 | £202/L2/90 ssaupup| dued ueyiAf 'ejossQ
B 006TSLZSTOZETY0 [00°0ST 9S | €20T/07/L0 | €202/5T/20 | £202/51/40 (MOYD) Awapeay WILS fawwng d PLRjiM ‘RO
o 00BTSTZYEOTTRFIC |00°0SS 9S | €e02/0z/L0 | £e0z/ee/a0 | £20e/8T/90 Awiapedy BUIpBM I uvdS Bliej BS3JBYL ‘UlIoj~
- OZETSTPEEOTIPTO |00°52T 1S | €20Z/0z/L0 | €202/61/20 | €£202/b1/L0 eNu0D/eueSY/UONEIPalY 01 0U] S Apwa ‘Wewsen|
1-1. OZETSTPEEOTILIO |00°SZT 1S | €r0T/0z/L0 | £202/0£/90 | £202/0€/90 Busjjen aumengeuesy/uoneypapy $ Apw3 “yoeussuep
0ZEISTPEEOTTRIO |00°0SE 1S | €20T/0T/L0 | €202/ET/L0 | £20T/01/L0 diwe) 510318820 JUBU0D 3GRIN uuAy s ‘e
OZETSTPEEQTTFIO |00H0T 1S | €20T/0T/L0 | €202/6T/90 | £202/LT/90 0z ssaupuy dwe) A 22815 ‘2L
0ZETSTHEEOITRIO |00°59 1S | £20T/02/L0 | £202/ST/90 | £202/51/90 duwe swng 03 5306 120 a4 332d | B A 3oRiD B2y
00615/ZSTOZET0 |00°0ST 9$ | €702/0T/0 | €202/E/L0 | £202/€1/L0 (58N¥DS) AwspedY W31S Sewwng B3NS J3GUIY ‘UONMOUY
0DBTSTZHEOTTHI0 |05'GLT 95 | £20Z/0T/L0 | £202/62/90 | €207/97/90 Awapedy BupiM I Hiuvds S Baedy ‘3jbiey
0111507800bZ8T0 |00°00S 1S | £'0Z/0T/20 | €202/S1/40 | £202/20/L0 430140 VIO Wiy ag ey ‘ol
0TT1507800+Z810 |00°00§ 1S | £70Z/0Z/L0 | €202/10/20 | £202/81/90 S0 VIO wiiu] tpog Aep ‘uousy
0061S2ZSTOZET0  [00°0ST 9S | £20T/0T/L0 | €202/71/L0 | £T0T/TI/L0 (38N¥0S ) Awapeay WIS sawung UuAT dief ‘uasiliey
0T1TSO0E00E8ET0 |60°80S IW | £20T/ST/£0 | €202/ST/40 | £202/ST/40 SPRNUED dA-ARd 0132y S3We( Yey ‘PismogAzio
- OZETSTPEEOTTHIO [£1°299 0S| €20e/0E/L0 | £202/62/90 | £202/1Z/90 Awapesy Buplam I NyvdS Sawe( JOdS “Uegig
0061S£ZSTOZETY0 |00 0ST S | £20T/0T/L0 | £202/21/L0 | £20T/TT/L0 {SENYIS) AWBPEIY WILS JBLwng sewoy 1 sapey) ‘abioan
. 00615/ZSTOZETY0 [00°0ST S | £20T/0T/L0 | €202/01/40 | £202/0T/£0 (SANYIS)AWSPEIY W LS Jauwng X SeIOYIIN ‘ustd
0ZETSTHEEOTTIFIO [00°0S6 95 | £202/0T/L0 | £202/62/90 | £202/07/90 Awapedy BuipRm If IuvdS YUy uyor ‘vewRbug
OTTIS0Z800KZ8T0 |00°09€°T 1S | ET0e/0T/e0 | €202/ST/L0 | £202/T0/L0 458 40 dA W] pJemp3 ssue( ‘uasjie)
OTTIS0Z800PZ8I0 |00°00Z | 1S | geoefoe/o | €20T/ST/Z0 | €20T/T0/40 454 40 JoPadg W] UUAT 3jjSLPIIA ‘Tu0geD)
OTTIS0Z800PZST0 00004 | IS | E20z/oT/L0 | £202/10/20 | €207/81/90 454 4O 0PRUAIQ W] UUAT BRI uogieD
o 0061S/TSTOEETS0 |00'0ST | DS | £202/0¢/£0 | £207/11/20 | £20Z/TT/O {sanyDs)Awepedy WILs sswwng 3joon AspuA] "Z193g
[STIETIT g JILL UOIPES| SWEN UORDIIS ON 1D unowy aseq | aseg >muwmm_m._ ajeq puz 93eq MEIS asaq awen
£20ZISLiL TN LRI
Buipug jjoiked 10} Hoday preog puadng DIAI JATHSIONTTI]



|O0YIS JAWILINS=SS ‘SNO3UL||SISIAI=IIA

adea|N SunnwwoD=" ‘IN0AR] UOIJRIBA=YA ‘PROLIBAO=AQ ‘puadis
1dwax3 sYNS=S3 ‘pusdiis=0s/1S ‘s3uawasInquidy ajqexe =41 ‘Jenday=1y

uapIsald
aoy,uﬁ 1°4q

sadA] usez,
JJuUeul{ pue S3IIAJIRS SSBLIISNg JO dA
) S50} Ayzey
68'€/8°0T $
BUIIPA}A 1 S|00L ‘OO J0J SIUBJd SIS [PAIMNG 0ZETSTLHEOTTFI0 |000ST 1S | £202/€0/80 | £T02/7T/0 | £202/21/p0 3'J00L" PO FSIUBIGIINSAINS Q uoser ‘uosdwoy
QZETSTHBEOTTHIO 00009 15 | £702/€0/80 | £202/eziio | £T02/81/L0 ISOL -+ BUYUQ 1§ UOSIdG-UI 552 3 2les ‘yws
DZETSTHPHEQITHIO [05°4ST 1S | £T02/€0/80 | €202/0T/L0 | £202/0T/L0 $5€]0) SUOISSBS JINdWOD T U0 T UBIRH Al WS
DTETSTHPBEQTTHPI0 |0O'DOT 1S | £702/€0/80 | £T02/97/20 | £202/97/L0 AJUno? sjjeseT-uWAIdWT 19ALG uimpa 34y ‘BIkd
0ZETSZHHE0TTHPI0 |00'DOT 15 | £T0T/C0/80 | £20Z/TTILO | £T0R/TTILO AJuno? ajeseT-uwWAIdW] 13AUG umpa AN “RId
DFSTS80E00€ZE10 |81°996 AQ | £T0Z/€0/80 | Zz0T/H/R0 | 2202/10/80 (22/01/8 B T2/6/8) bt % AC SURIW S9USY "Bulld
OFSTSBDEORETETO  |81996 AD | £Z0Z/E0/80 | £20Z/r1/T0 | £202/10/10 (£2/S/1 % £2/6/1) SU BT X AQ SLRl SUTY ‘Sulld
OZETSTPBEOTIRIO |0Q0ST 1S | £T0Z/E0/80 | £20Z/9T/L0 | £T0Z/9T/L0 ujip3a 369||0D-2deos] 18D BUL e[ “Bj0sSO
0ZETSTPEEOTTIPIO |00°0ST 1S | £T0T/E0/B0 | CTOZ/BL/L0 | £T02/81/L0 dwe) poeds UBIMAL ‘80550
OPETSO0EL0THTIO |8EGOE AD | £Z0Z/E0/R0 | CT0Z/6T/L0 | £20T/91iL0 sdWeD) 008 JBULWNG UL J0jfe ], ‘SRl
OFSTSS0E00ETETO  |OF £6€°T AO_ | £zoz/e0/80 | czuzfeTiio | £zoT/aniil (£2/ST'PT'61'81/¢) JUST X AO d SBLUB ‘2AMBIBHSOI
0ZETSOTEEOTCHIO |05297 15 | £zoz/eo/go | soe/srico | sroz/evie Bunies) smy J18vs BUEIN B5343Y L ‘Ujioly
O0ZETSTPFREQTILIC |00°52T 1S | £T0Z/£0/80 | £202/8T/L0 | €£202/8¢/L0 ANMPN/EURSY/UCLEHPA O} GIUL S A3 “‘yoeusRiue
OZETSTPEEQITHI0 0016 1S | £202/£0/80 | £20/52/L0 | £T0E/9T/L0 adessy jean syl Ao oon-ebuy ‘ez
OZETSTLEEOTIPTO |0S746 15 | tzoz/eo/eo | £roE/8ijio | £Toe/8tiio dweg aoedg Ao( Spoon-Buy “sozn
OZETSOTEEOTTRFI0 |00°00E 1S | £702/€0/80 | £208/¥Z/L0 | €T0T/VTILO b5 pRg-bumier ¥dd % S8 HED Juaig ‘uasuey
0ZETSOTEEOTTHIO |0S°¢BT 15 | £202/€0/80 | £zoe/61iin | €T0zf6Tii0 Bursat [eauIseg snied uoluag UBYdals ‘uosqe
OZETSOTEEDITPIO |05 4EE 1S | £20T/€0/80 | ceoz/8niio | £T0T/8T/L0 Buisa L [RILIIDF 030RA LoIPg WRYdANS ‘uosgrn)
OZETSOTLEOITLIO [00°0ST 1S | £T0Z/E0/80 | LT0T/vTiLn | en0EfvE/i0 a5y [uBQ-Buiiest YD ¥ 518 Y SeIoUI "Usis
0ZETSOTEEOTTPIO |52°959 1S | €z0e/e0/80 | £202/2Til0 | £T0R/ETILO £2/4-§1-£ BuliRlL SpMy J18YS AnYpY uyo( ‘uewipbul
0TTTS0Z800FZ8T0 [00°09€°T 1S | £20z/e0/s0 | £zov//Eiin | £T0R/ivii0 459 40 dA WusiUE PIEMDT SalUel 'LOS|1e)
°23eq
Sjuswo) B UOIIIBG | WL UMDRS ©ON 19 junouly aseg oseg >m& iseq ajeq pu3j ajeq uels 83 o [dWEeN
£202/62/L0 TATOAUN W)
Buipug jj04Aed 10} Lodey pieog puadng DDAl HATRASIONITI

38



889$
889%
8895
889%
8899

889%

oley
INOH 11paI)

SUOISSa40.d Y3|eaH - LTH

SIIMIBS
ssauisng 3 p3 Buinunuo) - Sg3)

SIIUIIS [e170S
13 SUY U1 ‘SSUUBWINY - $S4H

SS3UISNg g S9DUIIS [eanieN - SN

JUSWdo|A3Q IIOPOM - QdM

0S'1L$

57°7ES
STTES

puadns 000'%$
05'12$

09°'12S

puadis 000'8S
00'1TS

oey
+qe1/ApnoH

$224N0s3Y Suluiea

SS4H

SS4H

SS4H

SS4H

9SN

uoneanp3 ynpy
uol1eaNp3 ynpy
SSaH

SO1I3|YIY
$224n0say Suiuiea
$921no0say Juiuies
SIS |YIV

Sliey dJlwapedy
uaunpsedaqg

Juspisald

SHIOI Aaeq] 1q

ddUeUI{ PUB SIAIDS SSAUISNG 10} JUBPISAI A

ssoy Ayiey

*\)_
\,FESV_“

“Inoy Hpaud Aq ueyy Jayled ales Aunoy ue pled aue Aynoey swil-ped ‘s8uimes qe| ul,

Jo3aadiay)

yaaads ‘Jo3oniisuj sw-Ued

uoneanp3 pooyp|iyd) Ajes 403on41su| awn-Hed
s1j8u3 ‘101onu3sU| SWnR-Hed

AJOISIH “J03onJIsU| sw-Lied

2201SN[ [euWILI) ‘4010N4ISU] Swil-Hed

Jopnasyu] a3n

10320J15Y] 1S3

uoleanp3 pooyp|[iyd AjJe3 oniisuj auwi-1ed
132208 S,UAl - Y2BOD) JUBISISSY
U1eW/ANSIWLRYD - 103N [euoISSej01d

JOIUBIA [euoissajold weldold 23pug

llegsseq - Yyaeo) pesy

1si|e1nads poddng Juswijjosu] [eng pue upas) leng
uonisod

(Sunsay ssaisnu) jo paeog £20T ‘LT IsnSny)
sjusuujoddy yeis/Aynoe4 awn-1ed

auueug ‘Suplaqg
BLIBIA ‘|SUJ31S
aisse) ‘Apowseg
e ‘Sisy
ZU|3H ‘uedns
IBJIUUB( ‘|@sing
1S “19on|joneg
S18uy ‘JasioH
210U ‘SiagaUIM
Auoyiuy ‘x0)
yesoqaq ‘anauys
A3|ysy ‘sued
SIOYdIN ‘PaisseH
uuy e3] ‘dieqjos
swep aaAojdw3

39



Consent Agenda Item 6.5

Consortia Purchases

The College has joined several purchasing consortia with the State of Illinois, the Illinois
Community College System, and other higher education institutions. Membership in
these consortia allows IVCC to purchase items that have already been through a bidding
process by the consortia.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval to purchase the following through
buying consortia:

e Elevator maintenance services from ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation,
Peoria, Illinois, through National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) at an annual
cost of $32,637.72.

KPI 6: Resource Management

40



Consent Agenda Item 6.6

Purchase Request — Fuel for Truck Driver Training Program

The Truck Driver Training Program will expend an estimated $50,000 in FY2024 on fuel
for its vehicles. Fuel is purchased at the pump, so it is not realistic to conduct a bidding
process. [IVCC has been using WEX Inc. for fuel cards for all College vehicles. With
WEX Inc., IVCC is earning a 1.05 percent credit rebate on all fuel purchases made.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval to purchase an estimated $50,000
in fuel for the Truck Driving Training Program using WEX Inc. fuel cards.

KPI 1: Student Academic Success
KPI 6: Resource Management

41



Action Item 12

FY2024 Budget — Resolution to Adopt the Budget

A notice of Public Hearing was published designating August 17, 2023 at 5:30 pm in the
Board Room (C307) on the campus of Illinois Valley Community College for a public
hearing. The tentative FY2024 budget has been on display in the Business Office for 30

days.

Recommendation:

The administration requests approval of the resolution to adopt the FY2024 Budget,
as presented.

KPI 5: Fiscal Responsibility/Affordability

42



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
ILLINOIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513
STATE OF ILLINOIS
BUDGET RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

The budget for Illinois Valley Community College, Hllinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of
Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending on June 30, 2024.

WHEREAS the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee, Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of
Illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Vice President for Business
Services and Finance has made the same conveniently available for public inspection for at least
thirty days prior to final action thereon; and

WHEREAS a public hearing was held on such budget on the 17" day of August, 2023, notice of
said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal
requirements have been complied with;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of lllinois Valley Community College be and the same hereby
is fixed and declared to be beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024.

Section 2: That the following budget, containing an estimate of amounts available in each
Fund, separately, and of expenditures from each be and the same is hereby adopted
as the budget of Illinois Valley Community College for the same fiscal year.

Motion for the adoption was made by and seconded by
. Onroll, members present, the vote was:
AYES NAYS
The ayes being and the nays being the absentees being and those voting
present being , the Chairman declared the budget adopted this 17" day of August 2023.

Secretary, Board of Trustees, Illinois Valley Community
College, Illinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois

43



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET/APPROPRIATION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 35 SECTION 200/18-50
ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES

The undersigned, Chair of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College, Illinois,
Community College District No. 513. Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois, and the Vice President for Business Services
and Finance/Treasurer of said taxing district, do hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true
and correct copy of the Budget/Appropriation of said Illinois Valley Community College District
513 for its 2023-24 fiscal year, adopted on August 17, 2023.

We further certify that the estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated to be received by said

taxing district, either set forth in said document or attached hereto separately, is a true statement
of said estimate.

Dated this 17% day of August, 2023.

Chair, Board of Trustees, Illinois Valley Community
College, Illinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois

Vice President for Business Services and Finance/
Treasurer, [llinois Valley Community College,
Illinois Community College District No. 513,
Counties of Bureau, DeKalb, Grundy, LaSalle, Lee,
Livingston, Marshall, and Putnam, State of Illinois

Filed this day of 20

County Clerk

44



“1S3LIVY

s31va

:§331SNY1 40 QyvOsd 3yl Ag panozdde sem 198png |eY0

¥9E'SLT'EE S ¥0S'96S S TLVPI8 S TE'Tv $ PTE09TT $ 8ST'6ET’'S § SHE'TL $ POT'TIv'e § SE9'690F $§ TOV'6TELT §
9TL'€LL'TE 0ZEPLS TL¥'958 TEETY €79'€0T'T 85T1'p90°s St6'69 ov8vL0'E SE9'690'Y Ov'6T6'LT
8€9'T0S ¥8T'1Z 000'8 668 16T°LS 000°SZ 0007 v97'LEE 0 (0)
(zL¥682) - - E - - - - - {z2v'e8T)
6ET'9LE 6€7'99€ - - - - 000°0T - - -
(L62'8£9'8¢) {z8%'001°T) - (oos'9v)  (SST'805'T) - (£89'561°S) {ges'ser’s)  (zs9'evi'e)  (eei'sov'ee)
89T'€50°6€ S LT¥'SSL $ 000°8 $ 66ELV S 9PS'S9ST $ 000'sL S €89°/8T'S $ T98TLS'S § LSIEYI'E $ V65'L69TT S

{AMuo puny pung 1s3491u| punyg puny juswzd[es punyg pung sasoding  (pa1d14159Y) pung pung uolieanp3y

wnpuerown) sasudiaug pue puog upny pue ‘uo1avlolg  ysed Sunjiom paldUISAY pung dJueUduIeN
|el0l Aeyixny ‘Aupger PIURUIIUIRIA pue
pue suonesado
suonesadg
pung punyj spung4 anuaaay |epads pung [eJduag
Aeyoudosd  221a135 199

pz0e ‘o€ aunf 3ulpul YviA 1vIsSH
{AYVIWNNS) SIONVTIVE NN NI SIONVHD ANV STNLIGNIAXI ‘SINNIAIE 43139an89 40 I1INAIHIS
€15 LIYLSIA 3931100 ALINAWINOD AFTTIVA SIONITT

t20Z ‘O£ dunf aduejeq pung

{pajewso)
£Z0Z ‘T Minr saduejeq pung

sasn Supueuly

19430 pue sauniipuadxa

J2A0 5304n0S Bupueuly
13410 pUB SBNUDABY 4O 5SBIXJ
sasn Bujpueuly LYIO
sa24n0s Suizueuid Jaylp
saunypuadxz patedpng
SaNUIARY PI1d8png

45



Action Item 13

Purchase Request — Microsoft Software Maintenance and Support

The Microsoft Software agreement allows us to use Microsoft Office 365 in our labs and
offices, and provide it for use at home by our students and staff. This agreement also
includes licensing for our server software used by the back end systems at the College.

This is a technology maintenance purchase that must be compatible with our existing
systems and is exempted from bidding per 110 ILCS 805/3-27(f).

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the renewal of the Microsoft
Software Maintenance and Support Agreement in the amount of $37,797.07 from
CDW.

KPI 6: Resource Management

46



g7, pEOPLE
u }?ﬁ IT Hardware Software Services IT Solutions  Brands Research Hub

rﬁ- Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

Review and Complete Purchase

ERIN TEMPLETON,

Thank you for considering CDWsG for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If
you are an eProcurement or single sigh on customer, please log into vour system to access
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for
processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

7/672023 ! NLL1990 g 1146996 $37,797.07

| NLLI990

- s S — .

LQU(JTE DETAILS
ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

30000 5419378 $0.01 $300.00

1vd

Microsol A3 -
Mfg. Part#: AAD-38397-D-12mo
UNSPSC: 43231513

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: E&I CNRD1402 Cloud Storage & Prod - Adobe & MS
(CNR0O1402)
It St E y 6 2670095 $1,203.28 $7,219.68

Mfg. Part#: 71Q-00341

UNSPSC: 43232304

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: IPHEC RM071017 Software Microsoft (RM071017)

2 2670099 $314.17 $628.34
Mfg. Part#: 7NQ-00302
UNSPSC: 43232304
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA
Contract: IPHEC RM071017 Software Microsoft (RM071017)

it Windows Se {itlgn - License § 56 4325202 $6.23 $348.88

Mfg. Part#: 9EM-D0562

UNSPSC: 43233004

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: IPHEC RM071017 Software Microsoft (RM071017)

n- 0 16 4325198 $43.47 $695.52
Mfg. Part#: SEA-00039
UNSPSC; 43233004
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog - Software
(0B1419-CDW)

47



. QUOTE DETAILS (CONT.)

Mfg. Part#: AAD-38391-12mo
UNSPSC: 43231513
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog - Software
(081419-CDW)

Mfg. Part#: R39-00374
UNSPSC: 43233004
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog - Software
(081415-CDW)

e

Mfg. Part#: D87-01057

UNSPSC: 43231507

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Sourcewel! 081419-CDW Tech Catalog - Software
(081415-CDW)

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

Billing Address:

ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

815 N ORLANDOQO SMITH ST

OGLESBY, IL 6134B-9692

Phone: (815) 224-2720

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:

ILLINQIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 N ORLANDO SMITH ST

IVCC-LOADING DOCK

OGLESBY, IL 61348-9592

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, Il 60675-1515

SV —

— — e —
412 5419407 $62.37 $25,696.44
1 2378801 $189.01 $189.01
412 2943888 $6.60 $2,719.20
SUBTOTAL $37,797.07
SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $37,797.07
DELIVER TO

Sales Contact Info

(&
£

rLEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL
{ $37,797.07

Josh McCray | (866) 251-8602 | josh

FMV LEASE OPTION
$1,022.41/Month

h.mecray@cdwg.com
BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION
$37,797.07 $1,178.13/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available, Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.

Why finance?

« Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line,

Page 2 of 3

48



« Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles.

« Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams.
« Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to
returit or purchase the equipment at end of lease.

« Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We
know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.

General Terms and Conditions:

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data
from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.
Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.
Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

r— .
My Account 1 Support l Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at
For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDWsG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Page 3 of 3

49



Action Item 14

Purchase Request — Ferrilli Core System Admin Renewal

Ferrilli Core System Admin service provides application support and maintenance for our
Colleague Environment. The Ellucian Colleague software has been instrumental in
supporting our administrative and academic operations, and this support renewal is
crucial to ensure the continued efficiency and effectiveness of our institution. This
service has proven to be a vital tool in managing our operations, streamlining workflows,
and enhancing our ability to serve our students and stakeholders.

This is a technology maintenance purchase that must be compatible with our existing

systems and is exempted from bidding per 110 ILCS 805/3-27(f). It will be funded by the
IT FY24 Budget.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the renewal of the Ferrilli
Core System service in the amount of $70,380.

KPI 6: Resource Management

50



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kathy Ross
FROM: Justin Denton
DATE: July 24,2023

SUBJECT:  Ferrilli Core: Sys Admin Renewal

This is a request to approve the quote from Ferrilli for our annual renewal of Ferrilli
Core System Admin service that provides application support and maintenance for
our Colleague Environment. The Ellucian Colleague software has been instrumental
in supporting our administrative and academic operations, and this support renewal
is crucial to ensure the continued efficiency and effectiveness of our institution. This
service has proven to be a vital tool in managing our operations, streamlining
workflows, and enhancing our ability to serve our students and stakeholders.

| am asking the Board of Trustees to approve the renewal of Ferrilli Core System
Admin at the cost of $70,380. This purchase is to be funded by the IT FY 23/24
Budget.

Included are the pricing sections of the quote. The full quote is available upon
request.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

51



18, Entire Agreement
This agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto, and supersedes any and all other
agreements heretofore made.

Job Name CORE Sys Admin-Enhanced 12 month
Institution Iinois Valley Community College
Contract Contact Kathy Ross

Job Contact Justin Denton

Hereafter referred to as "Client”

Assigned Consultant TBD

Scheduled Dates: Dates will be scheduled upon signature of proposal and availability.
Account Manager: Jessica Bonelli

Account Manager Phone: 610-565-3710

Summary of Needs:

Comprehensive administration of the application, database, and operation system for the Colleague Ecosystem,

Scope of Work:

24 hy 7 uptime camprehensive colleague monitoring and response
Colleague Database Maintenance

Colleague Software Updates (Patches)

WebAdvisor, Ul, Self Service, and Colleague AP Install and Upgrades
DMI Configuration and Tuning

Environment Claning

Unidata and MS SQL Upgrades

WebAdvisor Performance Tuning

Self Service Performance Tuning

Web Ul Performance Tuning

Informer Performance Tuning and Upgrades

Colleague LDAP Integration Maintenance (WebAdvisor authentication)
Server Certificate Management

Tomcat Upgrades

52



« Operating Systems Upgrades and Maintenance

» Install, Configure and Maintain Ethos Integration Services
« Critical time active system monitoring for 40 hours per year
«  Monthly report

« 12 hours of General Consulting/month(no rollover)

« General consulting hours must be scheduled in advance.

* Weekly meetings
Deliverables:

« Monthly Status Report
» Quarterly Security Audits

Client Responsibilities:

» Access to VPN and Colleague environments
» Approval to install monitoring software

Location of Work:
Remote

Pricing:

Monthly Rate: $5,865.00
Term: 12 months
Total: $70,380.00
Plus travel and expenses

1. All prices shall be held open for [30] days.

2. All orders are subject to the terms and conditions included with this job order.

3. Job order effective upan receipt of signed acceptance by client.

For Ferrilli:

Robert Ferrilli, President
Date: 7/28/23

Accepted as to job order and terms and conditions.

53

10



Action Item 15

Purchase Request — Managed Detection and Response (MDR) Solution for Cvber
Security

The College is seeking to further refine its network infrastructure security posture
through monitoring the activity that traverses the IVCC network. We are recommending
the implementation of a Managed Detection and Response (MDR) solution by
DarkTrace.

The DarkTrace network appliance will further increase our network security with Al
Analysis and automated response for immediate threats such as ransomware, malware,
and unsecured devices inside and outside of IVCC. This solution provides audit logs of
network activity to ensure the safety of our IT Assets. This network appliance will serve
as our first line of defense against out of the norm network activity and cyber threats on
our network. The goal of this appliance is that it will act on these threats within seconds
disabling activity and preventing the spread all while logging all activity for review by IT
staff.

Year one funding for this network appliance will be covered through the FY2024 IT
budget. Subsequent years will be funded through the annual budget cycle.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board authorization to purchase the DarkTrace
MDR solution for a three-year contract term, at a cost of $24,500 per year for the
term of the contract.

KPI 6: Resource Management

54



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY

COLLEGE MEMORANDUM

TO: Kathy Ross

FROM: Justin Denton
DATE: August 8,2023

SUBJECT: Security Enhancement Project

To maintain lllinois Valley Community College's cyber security initiatives highlighted from
the Moran audit, we've identified a few core areas that require immediate focus and
attention.

As part of the FY23/24 budget, in conjunction with the Moran Audit and our own analysis,
we discovered the opportunity to further increase our security posture against network
attacks through implementation of a network monitoring and action appliance. We have
identified a “Managed Detection and Response” (MDR) solution that will assist the IT team
in real-time monitoring and action implementation. The DarkTrace MDR solution can
monitor network activity and make informed decisions if a potential device is deemed a
threat to the wider College and prevent it from getting access to the rest of the network.
The goal of a strong MDR solution is to monitor all access logs across an organization and
flag potential threats and respond autonomously.

The DarkTrace MDR solution will play anintegral role in further securing the IVCC network
and providing us real-time response to IT security threats. This solution leverages
unsupervised machine learning for detection, Al powered autonomous response and
machine investigations. This solution will serve as a IVCC’s first response to prevent
ransomware, malware, phishing, impersonations, insider threat attacks, etc. from
occurring, as well as give the IT team insight into unknown vulnerabilities on the network.
The goal of the IT team partnered with the DarkTrace solution is to autonomously
interrupts attacks, in seconds, even if the threat is highly targeted or unknown.

55



| express my gratitude to the College for its ongoing dedication to investing cyber security
initiatives such as the recent roll out of KnowBe4 for phishing response and upgrades to
our computer technologies. The IT Department is committed to playing its part in creating
a safe, secure, and reliable IT environment for the entire College.

| am asking the Board of Trustees to approve the DarkTrace MDR solution at a cost of
$24,500 per year. Year one of this purchase will be funded by the IT FY 23/24 budget and
subsequent years will be budgeted for as part of the annual budget process.

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

56



DARKTRACE

PRODUCT ORDER FORM

Customer Name: Illinois Valley Community College

Shipping Address: 815 N Orlando Smith St, Oglesby, IL 61348 Date Prepared:
Invoice Address: 815 N Orlando Smith St, Oglesby, IL 61348 Expiry Date:
Attn: justin_denton@ivce.edu

Email: justin_denton@ivce.edu

Product Order Form:

120799-202308-07-666285-SS

2023/08/07
2023/08/21

Darktrace Offering :

Subscription

Product/Services Description Quantity Period Start Date
(months)

PREVENT [Not Ordered]
DETECT

Network

Darktrace DETECT/Network 1,500 Devices 360 2023-09-01
RESPOND

Network

Darktrace RESPOND/Network 1,500 Devices 36.0 2023-09-01
Cyber Al Analyst [for Network]
DEPLOYMENT USAGE FEES

Darktrace Deployment Usage Fees/Appliance . 360 2023-09-01

(Medium)
Subscription period commencing on 2023/09/01 ("Commencement Date”)
Installation Services
Standard Support Services

TRAINING
elearning Training

Public Online Training

End Date

2026-08-31

2026-08-31

2026-08-31

Annual Extended
Customer Price Customer Price
usp usp
24,500 73,500

TOTAL e

+52 55 7005 0956 UK +44 (0) 1223 294 100

U5 414152299700 LATAM
B

APAC: +65 6804 5010

E' info@darktrace.com

www.darktrace.com




PRODUCT ORDER FORM

Terms and Condi

By signing this Product Order Form (*Product Order Form®), issuing a purchase order referencing this Product Order Form or otherwise accessing or using the Offering, the
1 Customer's use of the Offering shall be subject to the Darktrace Master Services Agreement included in the Appliance, which can also be found at
https./fwww.darktrace.com/resources/legzl-online-terms.pdf (Agreement”)

The Appliance(s) are for use with respect to the Customer's applicable bandwidth throughput, number of connected devices and connections per minute as set out in the
applicable Product Data Sheet (hitps //darktrace.com/resaurces/contract-data-sheets zip) (the "Appliance Specifications”). Should the Appliance Specifications be

2 exceeded, additional Fees shall be payable. The Software is limited to 1,500 (one thousand five hundred) Devices in use on the Customer network (the “Device Limit"). For the
purposes of this calculation a "Device” is a unique Internet Protocol address (IP address), tied to a piece of equipment, apparatus, or instrument, virtual or physical; that is
monitored, modelled and visible in the Threat Visualizer within a given 7 day time frame. Should the Device Limit be exceeded, additional Fees shall be payable

Fees are exclusive of any applicable sales tax, goods and services tax, withholding tax or VAT Fees will be invoiced annually in advance from the Commencement Date
Payment terms Net 30.

If Customer requires a purchase order, it must be sent at the time of acceptance of this Product Order Form and be for the full contract value Ifit is not received, Darktrace
shall be entitled to invoice without it

Acceptance of this Produet Order Form is expressly limited to the terms of Darktrace's offer Once accepted, the terms and conditions of this Product Order Form and the
5 Agreement will be the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties. Any modifications proposed by Customer are expressly rejected by
Darktrace and shall not become part of the Agreement in the absence of Darktrace's written acceptance

This Product Order Form may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties in separate counterparts Each counterpart when so executed shall be
6 deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement. Transmission of the executed counterpart of this Product Order Form by
email (in PDF, JPEG or other agreed format) shall take effect as delivery of an executed counterpart.

For Customer For Darktrace:
Signature: Signature:
Name: Name:

Job Title: Job Title;
Signature Date: Signature Date:

("Effective Date”)

1,15 #1415 22019100 LATAM 52 55 7005 0956 UK +44 (0} 1223 294 100  APAC +65 6804 5010  E: info@darktrace.com  www.darktrace.com




Action Item 16

Purchase Request — CourseDog Renewal

The CourseDog course and room scheduling platform was approved in August 2022 for
master scheduling for [IVCC classes and events. This is a technology maintenance
purchase that must be compatible with our existing systems and is exempted from
bidding per 110 ILCS 805/3-27(f).

It will be paid for out of the FY24 IT budget.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the renewal of the CourseDog
Event Scheduler, Class Scheduler and Demand Analytics in the amount of $60,637.

KPI 6: Resource Management

59



Coursedog

228 Park Avenue S '

PMB 70159 7

New York, NY 10003

Bill To

g:ig?\:sovf"eg cs°m;"r‘]“8"ity College " Invoice Number Date Due Date Amount Due (USD)
rlando Smith St

Oglesby, IL 61348 10664 08/19/2023 09/18/2023 $60,637.00

United States

Item / Description Amount

Demand Analytics $22,050.00

This is your subscription fee for the term starting 08/19/2023 and ending 08/18/2024, e

Event Scheduler $10,804.00

This is your subscription fee for the term starting 08/19/2023 and ending 08/18/2024. e

Class Scheduler $27.783.00

This is your subscription fee for the term starting 08/19/2023 and ending 08/18/2024.

AMOUNT DUE(USD) $60,637.00

Memo
Thank you for your business!

To send us a direct ACH/wire (preferred) you can do so at the below account. If you prefer a physical check, please send to the

NYC address on the top of this invoice.

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A
Account #: 000000273851821
Routing #: 021000021

Invoice powered by Maxig, LLC. Subscription Management for B2B SaaS

60



Action Item 17

Purchase Request — Trauma HAL® Adult Simulator Package

The Paramedic program is requesting the purchase of a high-fidelity simulation
mannequin to provide an enhanced simulated learning experience for both Paramedic and
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) students. Trauma HAL® is an advanced, rugged
trauma patient simulator engineered to meet the needs of medical teams training in real
environments that features programmable physiology, bleeding wounds, and extended
wireless operability for realistic point-of-injury, transport, and in-hospital care training.

The administration requests authorization to proceed with the purchase of the Trauma
HAL® adult simulator package in the amount of $71,540 from Gaumard Simulators for
Health Care Education. Gaumard Simulators for Health Care Education is the sole source
provider for the Trauma HAL® adult simulator. The package purchase includes the
simulator with associated accessories and software, a three-year service warranty, and
installation and In-Service training.

This purchase is entirely funded by the Pipeline for the Advancement of the Healthcare
Workforce (PATH) grant.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board authorization to purchase the Trauma
HAL® adult simulator package, through Gaumard Simulators for Health Care
Education, at a cost of $71,540.

KPI 1: Student Academic Success

61



Action Item 18

Purchase Request — Classroom Furniture Purchases in D-228

The College is seeking to purchase new tables and chairs to replace existing classroom
furniture for student use in D-228. D-228 is one of the college’s largest classrooms, and
it will be shared by large classes in several divisions, including Early Childhood. The
ECE program proposes to use ECACE Grant funds to update to mobile tables and chairs
for student use/class collaboration.

This project was proposed in the ECACE Grant Implementation Plan and the ECACE
Grant Budget Worksheet, and it was approved by ICCB ECACE Grant administrators.

Items will be purchased from Henricksen and be funded by the ECACE Grant.
Henricksen’s quote is for $34,200.74, but the College is requesting a 10% contingency of
$3,420.07, for a total not-to-exceed cost of $37,620.81. This furniture is being purchased
through the OMNIA Partners and NCPA purchasing cooperatives.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board authorization to purchase the furniture for
room D228 from Henricksen, Peoria, IL, through the OMNIA Partners and NCPA
purchasing cooperatives, at a cost not to exceed of $37,620.81.

KPI 6: Resource Management

62



Action Item 19

Salt Shed Engineering Design Services

The Board of Trustees approved the construction of a Salt Shed as a Protection, Health,
and Safety Project for a cost of $272,000, including $30,000 in A/E Professional Fees.

Chamlin & Associates submitted a proposal for professional engineering and surveying
services for the Salt Shed Construction project. The budget is below.

Topo Survey, Site Design, and Architectural Design $ 17.500
Bidding Services $ 1500
Construction Administration/Inspection $§ 5.000
Total $ 24.000

Additionally, Chamlin & Associates will oversee Geotechnical Engineering Services
which includes two (2) soil borings at proposed building location. This service is being
provided on a time and materials basis for an estimated fee of $6,000.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of Engineering Design Services
with Chamlin & Associates for the construction of a Salt Shed as presented for a

cost of $24,000.

KPI 6: Resource Management

63



Action Item 20

Confirmation of Faculty Appointment — Greg Whightsil, Industrial Maintenance and
Electricity Instructor

The search committee has selected Greg Whightsil as Industrial Maintenance and
Electricity Instructor to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Charles Raimondi.

Greg has a bachelor’s degree in Manufacturing Technology. He anticipates completion of
a Master’s degree in Industrial Technology and Operations in 2024. The Industrial
Maintenance and Electricity Instructor position requires an associate’s degree with a
bachelor’s preferred. Information on this candidate is attached.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Greg Whightsil as Industrial
Maintenance and Electricity Instructor effective August 14,2023 at Step A-12 (+ 1%),
an annualized salary of $60,935.00 on the 2023/2024 faculty salary schedule.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

64



RECOMMENDED FOR FACULTY APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024 / ACADEMIC YEAR 2023-2024

GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Industrial Maintenance and Electricity Instructor
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 4

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 3
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development; Art
BY: Koudelka, Program Coordinator/Instructor; Theresa Molln,
Program Coordinator/Instructor; Steve Gibson, Program
Coordinator/Instructor; Kim Herout, Administrative
Assistant for Workforce Development

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: Greg Whightsil

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:

e Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL — MS Industrial Technology and
Operations — Facility Manager, Anticipated 2024

e Northern Illinois University, Dekalb, IL — BS Applied Manufacturing Technology

¢ Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL — A.A.S. Electronics; Certificate —
Industrial Electrician; Arc Flash Safety NFPA 70E; OSHA 30 Hour General Industry

EXPERIENCE:

e Reliability Solutions, Walnut Hill, FL—Electrical and Instrumentation Process Manager
e Ajinomoto Foods, Toluca, IL-Facilities Maintenance Manager

e [Illinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL-Adjunct Electronics Instructor

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR

THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Extensive Manufacturing and teaching experience.

2. Demonstrated commitment to facilitate student growth, and passion to collaborate with
faculty and staff.

3. Committed to keeping current with manufacturing processes and training needs;
established and maintains relationships with local industry partners.

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $60,935 annualized (A-12 + 1%); effective 08/14/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

65




Information Item 21.1

ILLINOIS

Yomony  MEMORANDUM

COLLEGE

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
FROM: Cory Tomasson, Athletic Director
DATE: July 20, 2023

SUBJECT: IVCC Women’s Basketball

At the end of May 2023, the IVCC Women’s Basketball Coach resigned from his
position. Two student-athletes were planning to return to the team for the 2023-
2024 season and have signed National Letters of Intent and IVCC Tuition Waivers.
Unfortunately, only two additional players were recruited and signed National
Letters of Intent for the 2023-2024 season. One of those individuals decided to
enroll elsewhere, leaving IVCC with three rostered players.

As IVCC posted the position for a new Head Coach and conducted interviews, the
Athletic Director contacted numerous students to try to fill a roster for the year.
Due to the untimeliness of the resignation, the lack of effective recruitment by the
previous head coach, and lateness of the search for a new head coach, only one
additional player agreed to join the team.

Based on this unfortunate situation, the Athletic Department recommends the
following:

e Cancel the 2023-2024 Women'’s Basketball season and inform the NJCAA,
Region IV Representatives, the Arrowhead Conference Representatives, and
all scheduled opponents.

e Honor tuition waivers for the student-athletes that had previously signed for
the upcoming year.

66



Retain the current Assistant Women’s Basketball Coach at the current
stipend of $5,616. The assistant coach would immediately begin recruiting
for the 2024-2025 school year.

Reopen the Head Women’s Basketball Coach position in November of 2023.
Previous applicants would be invited to reapply. Interviews would be
conducted in December of 2023 with a goal of the newly hired coach being
place by January 2024. The newly hired head coach would then conclude
recruiting activities and create a schedule for the 2024-2025 season and be
paid a prorated stipend for work completed from January through June.

67



Information Item 21.2

Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. Brian Durham, Ed.D.
Chairman Executive Director
Illinois Community College Board

07/05/2023

Dr. Tracy Morris, President
Illinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Avenue
Oglesby, Illinois 61348 9691

Dear Dr. Morris,

The Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) is mandated by the Illinois Public Community
College Act (P.A. 78-669) to coordinate a statewide program review system, by which
instructional programs are reviewed once every five years by their respective institution. The
purpose of Statewide Program Review is to 1) support strategic campus-level planning and
decision-making related to instructional programming and academic support services, 2) support
program improvement, and 3) support the delivery of locally responsive, cost-effective, high-
quality programs and services across Illinois’ community college system. For fiscal year 2021, the
following instructional program areas were reviewed.

I. Career and Technical Education (See program review schedule for full listing).
II. Academic Disciplines: Social Behavioral Sciences

III. Student Services: Business Services, Athletics, Student Activities

IV. Cross-Disciplinary Instruction: Vocational Skills

This summary report documents feedback from the ICCB staff for Illinois Valley Community
College’s program review submission completed in fiscal year 2021. For each area of review,
feedback has been provided by ICCB staff and has been included in the following summary report.
Feedback has been generalized and may not encompass specific and measurable corrective actions,
though in some places specific recommendations are provided. The expectation is that colleges
will consider this feedback and ensure it is incorporated into their ongoing reviews.

If you believe this summary reflects any factual errors or if you require clarification, inquiries

should be directed to ICCB.programreviewsubmission(@illinois.gov and an ICCB staff person will
respond accordingly. Thank you to the faculty and staff for the hard work that was completed to

compile this report for the statewide review.

Sincerely,
Len Foatin

ennifef Foster
Deputy Executive Director
Illinois Community College Board

CC: Dr. Deborah L. Anderson

401 East Capitol Avenue « Springfield, Illinois 62701 « (217) 785-0123 » www.iccb.org

68



Summary Report: Program Review Feedback for Illinois Valley Community
College

I. Career and Technical Education Programs

Need:

[llinois Valley Community College sufficiently detailed program need for all eight program areas
reviewed. Regarding labor market information, the college utilized EMSI data as well as data from
the Illinois Department of Labor Statistics and the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. The Early
Childhood Education program also utilized the Illinois Department of Human Services Salary and
Staffing Survey of Licensed Child Care Facilities as a source of labor market information. A
variety of strategies are employed across the programs reviewed to ensure a sufficient pipeline of
students to fulfill the labor market needs, such as faculty and staff visits to high schools, inviting
high school students to the college, radio advertisements, advisory boards, career fairs, and ICAPS
and Adult Education cooperatives.

Cost:

Illinois Valley Community College adequately detailed the elements of program costs. On average,
faculty salaries and instructional and program supplies constitute most program costs. The college
pays for nearly all programs reviewed with general funds. Perkins funds help to support all
programs reviewed, except the Truck Driver Training program. To assist students in overcoming
financial barriers to participation, the Automotive Technology and Truck Driver Training Program
Coordinator secured discounts of up to 50% for tools. Additionally, for several programs, it was
noted that the foundation awarded a scholarship to every student who applied the previous fiscal

year.

Quality:

Illinois Valley Community College sufficiently addressed the indicators program quality. Dual
credit opportunities exist in all programs reviewed except the Automotive Technology and Truck
Driver Training programs. The college indicated there are plans to offer dual credit courses in the
Automotive Technology program “in the near future.” The college noted the Truck Driver Training
program does not meet the requirements of a program of study, as defined by Perkins V, but
indicated the Automotive Technology program does meet the requirements of a program of study.
It should be noted that dual credit is a required component of a program of study. All programs
reviewed offer work-based learning opportunities. However, it was noted that the Industrial
Maintenance program could offer more opportunities to complete real-world tasks with the
cooperation of industry leaders. All full-time faculty are eligible for $1,000 in professional
development funds annually. Advisory committees that help inform program direction in all
programs reviewed. Due to low student interest and low industry need, the Process Operations

Technology is being discontinued.

Illinois Community College Board
401 East Capitol Avenue « Springfield, Illinois 62701 * (217) 785-0123 » www.iccb.org

69




Recommendation 1: The ICCB recommends that the college implement dual credit courses
as planned in the Automotive Program.

Recommendation 2: The ICCB recommends that the college expand work-based learning
opportunities in the Industrial Maintenance program by leveraging the advisory committee
and growing employer partnerships.

Recommendation 3: The ICCB recommends that the college expand professional
development opportunities for adjunct faculty.

II. Academic Disciplines: Social Behavioral Sciences

Need:

The college has justified the need for the discipline. The courses offered satisfy the general
education and elective requirements for the A.A., A.S., AES., A.G.S., and A.A.S. degrees, as
well as many Career and Technical Education Certificates. Course and curricular additions,
modifications, and discontinuations are considered through their faculty, college-wide curriculum
committee, and academic leadership.

Cost:
Salaries and benefits for faculty are the primary operational expenses for the discipline. The
institution utilizes both full- and part-time faculty. Costs are monitored by the departments and

academic leadership.

Quality:

The college offers traditional face-to-face, hybrid, and online (both synchronous and
asynchronous) courses in a variety of traditional and accelerated formats. The college offers just
over 20 courses in this academic discipline, all which meet the criteria for transfer coursework
articulated to the baccalaureate level. Faculty monitor and assess the quality of all courses. Faculty
identify “at-risk” students through an early-alert program, as well as through referrals through
various student services and support offices, such as tutoring, the writing center, or office of
accessibility. Students can access support services through the Student Success Center.

I11. Student Services: Business Services, Athletics, Student Activities

Business Services:

The Cashier/Bursar’s office is responsible for maintaining accounts receivable, student accounts,
payment processing, and other related services. The office also tracks delinquent accounts and
collection efforts and ensures the department’s webpage is current. Strengths include
knowledgeable staff, communication, and customer service. Challenges include staffing changes

Illinois Community College Board
401 East Capitol Avenue » Springfield, Illinois 62701 « (217) 785-0123 ¢ www.iccb.org

70



and workload/distribution of duties. The action items include recent hires, self-service features for
students, and collaboration with a debt recovery agency to recover funds owed on delinquent
student accounts.

Recommendation: The ICCB recommends developing a manual for each area of the
department to ensure there is documentation of policies and procedures in the event of
staffing changes and new hires. It may also be advantageous fo examine areas where cross-
training is appropriate to strengthen efficiency and overall understanding of departmental
tasks.

Athletics:

The program offers several intercollegiate sports, and soccer was added in fall 2016. The student
athletes perform well academically and are involved in community service projects and other
volunteer work. Issues noted include budget shortcomings, hiring issues tied to the budget, and
tuition waivers for student athletes. Action steps include moving to Division II status which will
provide additional opportunities for tuition waivers. The program also hopes to add new sports to
the program.

Student Activities:

Student activities at the college consist of extracurricular opportunities for students and over forty
student organizations with each led by a faculty or staff advisor. Updates since the last review
include improvements to the Student Government Association (SGA) elections process, update of
the budget process, and reallocation of the student activities stipend to allow more money to go to
the student organizations. The primary concern noted is limited budget dollars with few increases
over the last review cycle to accommodate the increase in student organizations. Action steps
include a review of the budget process and making informed budget recommendations.

IV. Cross-Disciplinary Instruction: Vocational SKkills

The college reviewed its Real Estate Broker pre-license course. Students participating in the
program boast a pass rate of 95%. The college identified strategies for steady or increased
enrollment to ensure the program is cost-effective. The college demonstrated that the offering of
this program aligns with the college’s mission the community.

Illinois Community College Board
401 East Capitol Avenue » Springfield, Illinois 62701 ¢ (217) 785-0123 « www.iccb.org

71



Information Item 21.3

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2024

~ GENERAL INFORMATION:

POSITION TO BE FILLED: Administrative Assistant I — Admissions and Records
NUMBER OF APPLICANTS: 36

NUMBER OF APPLICANTS 9 (11 applicants were invited to interview; 6 declined)
INTERVIEWED:

APPLICANTS INTERVIEWED Tom Quigley, Director of Admissions and Records,
BY: Sarah Goetz, Student Services Information Specialist,
and Ashlee Fitzpatrick, Recruitment Specialist

APPLICANT RECOMMENDED: Meagan O’Boyle

EDUCATIONAL PREPARATION:
e Patrick Henry High School, Ashland, VA - Diploma

EXPERIENCE:
e IVCC, Oglesby, IL — Student Worker
e Caring Hands Daycare, La Salle, IL — Teacher Assistant

THIS CANDIDATE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR

THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

1. Experience as a student worker in Admissions and Records will allow for easy
transition into the role.

2. Familiarity with IVCC’s processes, including scanning transcripts and assisting with
events.

3. Personable and customer service oriented that will be an excellent fit for the office of

Admissions and Records.

RECOMMENDED SALARY: $15.50 per hour; effective 07/31/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

72




Information Item 21.4

Mary Beth Herron

From: Karina Delgado

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Mary Beth Herron

Subject: Last Day 08/16/23

Mary Beth,

Please accept this letter of resignation from my position as Student Services Information Specialist. After
significant consideration, | have decided that to accept the Marketing Coordinator position at the University of
Illinois Extension. My last day of employment will be 08/16/23.

I'm very appreciative for the opportunities to develop my skills in the higher education field. | want to thank
Admissions and Records for the guidance and insight.

Please let me know if you need any assistance with the transition.

Best,

Karina Delgado

Student Services Information Specialist
[inois Valley Community College
Ext. 213

73



Information Item 21.5

ILLINOI S VALLEY Business Services & Finance

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
FROM: Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
DATE: 07/17/2023

SUBJECT: Extension of Interim Additional Duties - Business Services and Finance

The stipends to compensate Michelle Carboni and Mary Beth Herron for additional
duties following the resignation of Dr. Matt Seaton was approved through the pay
period that ended on July 1, 2023. Administration requests to extend the stipends
through the pay period ending September 28, 2023. Administration also requests
Nikki VanNielen’s adjusted hourly rate continue through the pay period ending
September 28, 2023. Extending the additional duties assigned to Michelle Carboni,
Mary Beth Herron and Nikki VanNielen will continue to provide support to the
department as | transition to the Vice President role and conduct the search for a

Controller.

In addition, Dr. Jim Carlson has agreed to extend his support two days per week to

transition all facility projects through August 31, 2023.

815 North Orlando Smith Road | Oglesby, lllinois 61348 | www.ivcc.edu
74



Information Item 21.6

ILLINOIS

Yomony  MEMORANDUM

COLLEGE

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, President

Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
FROM: Cory Tomasson, Athletic Director
DATE: August 7,2023

SUBJECT: IVCC Athletic Training Services

Due to the closure of St. Margaret’s Health, IVCC does not have contracted athletic
trainer services for the 2023-2024 school year. The following is a proposal with how
the Athletic Department would like to proceed.

o [VCC will formally solicit for a request for quote for athletic training services
for the 2023-2024 school year. This process will take time to complete, and the
athletic department will require services during this interim.

e |VCC will contract with the former athletic trainer, Kayla Olson from St.
Margaret’s Health as an independent contractor to provide “bridge services”
until a new provider agreement has been signed. The rate will be $35 per hour.
This will ensure that IVCC student-athletes will not experience any delays in
services.

75



Information Item 21.7

Memorandum

To: r. Tracy Morris, President
From: ark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services

Date: August 9, 2023
Subject: Student Athlete Code of Conduct Updates

Recently, Athletic Director Cory Tomasson shared the following updates made to the Student Athlete Code of
Conduct:

1. Updated Pronouns. So that all student athletes feel a sense of inclusion and as equitable members of the IVCC
Athletic Department, all pronouns throughout the multi-page document were updated to the non-gendered
form of ‘they’ or ‘them’. These non-gendered pronouns remove assumption as related to gender and are
becoming a more widely appropriate reference for gender.

2. Academic Dishonesty. The section of Academic Dishonesty was cleaned up to clarify penalties related to
specific types of academic dishonesty as opposed to applying one global disciplinary sanction to all types of
academic dishonesty. This allows for more appropriate disciplinary sanctions related to the severity of the
specific instange of academic dishonesty and more closely aligns with the College’s general Student Code of
Conduct,



Information Item 21.8

Summer 2023 Graduation

There were 161 graduating students earning a total of 206 degrees and certificates in the
following areas:

29 Associate in Arts degree

19 Associate in Science degree

17 Associate in Applied Science degree
3 Associate in General Studies degree

138  Certificates of Completion

The Summer LPN graduates are included in the total number of certificates. There were
18 graduates who earned this certificate.

By comparison, in Summer 2022, we graduated 140 students with a total of 167 degrees
and certificates.

77



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Yision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

+ The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

+  Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

+ Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

+ Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

+  Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

»  Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Illinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





